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|  Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Ae-ee faye e dE Muli-State Scheduled Coop.Bank

{Reg.No.MSCS/CR/1007/2014)

AR T FgwR! do RrAegzen aiffe wdwmerer A A 3.15/09/2021 Jsftoar
&1 ieAa 7 ieamr g 752 uRig Swwara Jrcelt Bt @ TR AHT GENeT (OAVM) ATEIHIGIY
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1. T AT TG STEIH ST AT IO,

2. FERT, FRAETSAT BIfAE-19 ARiGYe HoemEr Fd oA 9 e uiee .
(AT AFTTSE, ARASATSAT fRRpiae Q@ Aes VI Sget o] Taelter)

3. wemma wifas-19 = e adw SufRa Ig SRV wERgel ARG
rforart eter a rftecrem geia Feea =T AT gile uier ed 2 s,

4. Tffe wEdwame Aigdler o mren o va RereEr seas @ ot
T o HE wteraTd 3. 24/08/2021 wela wrreseToa st smoE ma.

5. HERIS, STHT AR, WG AYifGa FEANtd SufRa g endler, FRA Toae
www.sjsbbank.com/agmregistration § e amg.od =iguft FeuER FMRGET TR
YA HIE SIS TR AedT Jad JIAAE 3 . 24/09/2021 It Tt 11.00
Tt uTgE 41 e o s SufRra aEoraTdt Aigel o Jne.
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Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Ae-ee faye e dE Muli-State Scheduled Coop.Bank
(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/1007/2014)
56 o1 aiftfes FdATeReT AN Fgen
( Paw ANRIGRTS! )

wadf dou sufaedt anfor sgasdfia Feort Hwer Fftiferm 2002 Atfter aeggtmmt st aftfe wdamtReTr F8n
ARl av SRR TATHIF O WET AfgeaTeaT I JRISTE S0 TS 318,

w1 A1.IURIE(FEDR) WEPR AAEY, HRT FIPR Atad! AgeR et saiay, =d! g gt emeda
Qe 5. 3/2021 .23 R 2021 7 THHGIE SUFRcHT ATfdies e 71 BueTt e Serett 3ng, T

s AT ISYUIE AERIS TSY AT IRHAR Hriaer AN ARG e, FEER IUET 7 aEEer &,
HATE fORIR AR, Has st caieameslcr el .3l 2021 u.5. 24113 71.13. 30 St 2021 a9 50 Y& SR TR
TET SAET ITe o7 Td FEebR Feieh aes TARTET0N HHT FHHTT ATTAIZR (Video/Conferencing/Other Audio visusl
Means) Svardt Imen et ang anfor suisedl weag TR SufRnfigR bt offe adamemer @ Svardt daa
AR TREERINT JefHRel HA1.SURIE Al AFPR UIferd SRIer, HIcTgg SI.5. /#137/3/ 439 J=a 13.14.09.2021
Ieft et e Iow wehier st 7 encflen sweqNems: $a55 € s gassmar ArezrE v SRR .

e dFe ad qPRS T YT FoAE A B, ARG IREN 3. 30 I 2021 AfiE sngemeie
ARigele Fasmmor anfor Rvem sufdehneter ol semes a5t 56 &t aftfes Ffmemer o Jzar 3.30.09.2021 Jsft
Hooroit 11.00 AT, H TEiE- A SPTT HedR! 9 1. PFRE ResRe dpa, Mesfba Yo, Aemgz 413007
e gEoATSY ATEAATGR (VC/OAVM) SRS SI0aTa Jeted! 3ig. Covid 19 Ardftear ursyiar e PrgumeRR  geumea
AEZFTFR (VC/OAVM) THT RN Beerrst THIRTGIsl FET Wedal ST JEVaT sRyeT JEATs AIETATEY (VC/OAVM)

ahwed FEhelt Ao .

1. #nfte f§. 28.11.2020 = arfties wdameRYT @Y sfoge arge o B
13.17.03.2021 Aftean Ady wd wremRer @31 gfrga arge o s

. FATeTE HEWTe! TR Peten Mieie ay 2020-21 T aEaTer @ Risre Baean anfife o 2021-22 w4 e Hopt
3o,

4. anfifes ad 2020-21 F 56T AeT W5, 13.31.03.2021 ¥ Aenfors SrmMdaTesiel aurader adag fr anfifes ad 2020-21
w1 denfores AeTafyemr sigaTeTdl A Q0. Tdw Al anfw (2019-20) denfers ARaTaigTR BN ot sEareTdt
g B,

5. anféfe af 2021-22 wrdh 1. denfare Aemfigsidt A A1. RBI w1 PigemeER B9

6. wged Hgort Heen Jftferam, 2002 wemr 39(3) IR ,§5A FAEE 9 TAiA AAGEDET Gaedl odt 9 waedT
12.31.03.2021 At srmcte=n AN Afgeft 81 .

1. RBI w1 qd wareRi & AT AEer T3 SRieRt After! g Aubie st 3o e
9. anfifes a¥ 2021-2022 7E AT SRR foreftet FAfaT 3. (ARt AEwHl Fvan s, 2002, TR 67
THR)



10. IYFi 58 i 3qer,A1. danferes AmmRei=t wfa Soea Hufia T géia ol Tai e B
1. o1 56 oo arfties T T3 AU iR SRt FHHGT AERIT Ao qo.
12. 1.37ET& e Gt aacar A%t v et faw w0

m:zﬂ?nug
forer Fifbw - A ST Aol do &1, AeTR. ALHAGS ASHY AFase,
f¥eTies : 15 Tdaw 2021 wirdt gE wRiEd aftrerit

THRAGRITS! AgeaTedT et

1. Fie forifora Adurger areal Rl o weTal 11.30 aiue gt @ Ay w1 TR et SRer a T
el @1 o foenft ~ie fagsft (@St sivww (VC) / s sifelal fidsgaa fisa (0-VM?) gR st ama
BoTe T, AT HAH SIOTTH o ST ITerd! Aeredasd AEVME =lel. Sae AHRIG ddbe A1 ARATG! Urgacien 3iftred
o7 TR SITaseT SUfRI Jgeiier caTel U JURIET AT a1 ERelt SRe.

2. 5631 NS FATENRCT T SUTRIT ATTATHTS!, FHTEGTS ATl SqUIEeT %A1 SRS AL FieiteT Serat Jfer Tras
usfvara Aefier. afw ufetr Aidte aR T oo I e PR avara Adfter. & g €-39 st |
Ararder somie 13, 22/09/2021 uder siigeft aeiter warieT wiorge amwdt @ arad 13.28/09/2021 greger waitfla §—er amodt
a3 grefavare Adie. Wz Tt web platform fe/e wsragTeT caiwar AlETEd HHi® 9 email a3 Swfavare Aga.

3.  TurIGie fasielt 3y &, waiett Sden AaTRet HHi® d email id Fsitere URAG §.22/09/2021 gdde wwara.
4.  SeTIC AT YT AT TV | ST [ TP ATGI THAG, T 11N Hel AR FRA SuFRA Mg Aeeiie.
5. QoA MIETHIREIR SR 56 ST aTites AR TR BRI Sies e -

i f&.30/00/2021 st wiea Fraifa AT 10 fAfaR amedt worst Tt 10.50 urgE @ g g F@islie wa.

ii. §.30/00/2021 Isht wEmaR Fihen Aweafadla ad fGwg F9ige Aisvaa Afia.aer ook ANHg Fe
favarietia us dber  Sucrett Swel facloa foreay/ AdaeeER sigy, YEdicl g Il J43 oM fereeR |
FapcrerR f§. 02/10/2021 st 7. 7.00 wia Guarma Acfier.

iii. 18U fyaeft wevota 13.03/10/2021 Asft womedt 9.00 & f3. 04/10/2021 At ARiwES 5.00 o1 wEEt, affe
FAHTETROT T AGL BT HTACHT SR AHRAGIET 7o o | Hbreusst Acelisull aaardt 3. Fedt
AaEigelt wive arveTeT wa fées adier g window HE2 YES/NO B SevT GTegeT 31Tt FereiiGolt ardt, oara Aot
sraeran ferfe Aa Meft gof sream=iar mam fEear | JAbawst wEk s 3.

8. anfffe ad 2020-21 @1 ¥ AgaT, AREg T FABEE UAs, Jufddt gEwdt aufier Famve smue d@en
www.sjsbbank.com 3T Jabd FUDIER FTT UTEaT A5, T 13, 23.09.2021 JsT arerar =T SawaT AgaTe Jaen
foraTeT oA SueTet SEE Ut A8eT.

7. TR o Prerr-u e areeR el aae Fen SR, e sraean e e s ge
FraferaTdier 818 Al s a3 woar.

8. figd 35 wdw weaism C-KYC o9 sferart &6t ang ot sar Fvragia Saew dba Ta 3y, et C-KYC ot ggfen
BT QUARATOL AU SFETad BlIet A, 3 81 Y F UearaT Rar 355 RS STTaset el Saet B,
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Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Ae-ee faye e dE Muli-State Scheduled Coop.Bank
{Reg.No.MSCS/CR/1007/2014)

CORRIGENDUM
(Only for Members)

The bank had published the notice for its 56th Annual General Meeting on 15th September
2021 in Sanjevani on page number 3 The said AGM was to be held by means of Other Audio-Visual
Means (QAVM). However as per the guidelines received from Central Registrar for Co-operative
Societies, the said Annual General Meeting will now be held on same date i.e. 30th September 2021 at
"ShivSmarak Sankul”, Gold Finch Peth, Solapur 413007 at 02:00 pm. All members are requested to take
note of the same and attend the meeting.

The agenda of the Annual general Meeting
will remain as per the original notice. ) N

On the backdrop of the restriction due to the pandemic COVID-19, please note the following
1. All members should carry their |D card while attending the meeting

2. All members are reguested to follow all the guidelines laid down by Government of
Maharashtra in view of the Covid-19 pandemic. [All the latest circulars and changes to the
guidelines will be applicable here)

3. All members are to wear mask keeping in view the current pandemic. Social distancing is
also to be followed while occupying the hall.

4. The members having any queries pertaining to the AGM agenda are requested to send
their questions to head office by 24th September 2021, in writing.

5. As per the guidelines issued by Government of Maharashtra, the attendance to the
meeting has to be in a limited number of members. Thus members who wish to attend the
meeting should register on www.sjsbbank.com/agmregistration. Members are requested
to download the admit card after completing the registration. Members should carry this
admit card while attending the meeting. The link will be open from 24th September 2021
11:00 am for registration.

Place : Solapur

Registered Office — By order of the Board of Directors
Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Mrs.Anjali Kulkarni
"Gagan Bharari” Shivsmarak Sankul, Acting Chief Executive Officer

Gold Finch Peth, Solapur 413007
Date: 16th September 2021
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Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Ae-ee faye e dE Muli-State Scheduled Coop.Bank
{Reg.No.MSCS/CR/1007/2014)

56" Annual General Meeting Notice
(Only for Members)

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per the provisions of the Bank's Bylaws and Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Annual General
Meeting of the Bank must be held within six months after the end of the previous year.

Therefore, the Deputy Commissioner {(Co-operation), Ministry of Co-operation, Government of India, Central
Registrar of Co-operative Sccieties, New Delhi has directed to hold the Annual General Meeting in the presence of the
members by his Order No. 3/2021 dated 23rd August 2021.

As per the order of Hon'ble Governor, State of Maharashtra, the Acting Officer, Government of Maharashtra,
Department of Co-operative Marketing and Textiles, Ministry Extension Building, Mumbai has issued order No.2021
PR.No.24/13 S Date.30th July 2021, as per order more than 50 members. All the co-operative societies in the numbered state
are advised te hold their annual general meeting through audio / visual means (Videe / Conferencing / Other Audio Visual
Means) and Therefore, as per the permission sought by the Bank for holding the Annual General Meeting of the Bank through
the presence of the members in person, in accordance with the terms and conditions given in the reply given by Hon'ble
Deputy Commissioner Solapur Municipal Corporation Office, Solapur OW.No/NA/V/439 Dt.14.09.202 1 itis decided to take the
AGM through audic-visual medium.

Therefore, all the shareholders of the Bank are hereby notified that the 56th Annual General Meeting of the Bank will
be held on Thursday 30.08.2021 at 11.00 am as per the guidelines in the Order of the Government of Maharashtra dated 30th
July, 2021 and in accordance with the provisions of the Bylaws of the Bank. Organized by Audic visual Medla {VC / OAVM]) as
per the instructions of the government, the meeting is organized through audio-visual medium {VC / OAVM}) against the

backdrop of Covid 19 outbreak.

1. Toapproveand confirmthe minutes of 55th Annual General Meeting held on 28th November 2020,
2. Toapprove and confirm the minutes of Special General Meeting held on 17th March 2021.

3. To consider the Annual Report of the Bank tabled by the Board of Directors for the year ended 315t March,2021 and
budgetforthe year 2021-22.

4. To consider and adopt audited Profit & Loss Account for the financial year 2020-21 and Balance Sheet as on 31st March
2021 & Statutory Auditor’s Report for the financial year 2020-21 of the Bank as also to note compliance report of last
year’s (2019-20) statutory audit.

5. ToappointStatutory Auditors of the Bank for the financial year 2021-22 as per directions of RBI.

6. To take note of the Loans sanctioned in the financial year 2020-21 to Directors of the Bank & their relatives as per
section39 (3) of the Multi - State Co-op. Act, 2002.

7. Tocfficiate the Board of Directors to appeint the Chief Executive Officer subject to approval from RBI.

8. Toapprovethe amendmentsto the existing Bye-laws of the bank as recommended by Board of Directors.



10.

To decide and approve the limit for raising outside funds for FY.2021-22 (As per section 67 of Multi - State Co-op. Act,
2002.)

To take note & approve the write-off of loans and advances as certified by the Statutory Auditors, reserving the right to
recover.

11. Tocondone the absence of the members who are not present at this Annual General Meeting.

12. Toconsider theissuesthat come up in the future with the permission of Hon'ble President.

Registered Office —

Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur By order of the Board of Directors
‘Gagan Bharari® Shivsmarak Sankul, Mrs.Anjali Kulkarnl

Geld Finch Peth, Solapur 413007 Acting Chief Executive Officer

Date: 15th September 2021

Important Notice to the Members

If within half an hour after the scheduled time for meeting i.e. up to 11.30 a.m., the quorum is not formed, the meeting
shall stand adjourned this adjourned meeting shall be held at 11.40 a.m. on the same day & venue through Video
Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means. The adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or guorum. The
counting of the quorum will be done on the basis of number of members logged in at the scheduled time of the meeting
through the official platform so provided by the bank for this Annual General Meeting.

For attending Annual General Meeting, members will have to use meeting Login |D & Password which will be send and
also it will be published in “public Notice from the bank and on web site of the bank. Members who have or will register
their E-mail 1D and Mobile number up to 22/09/2021, will receive Login |D and Password and web platform link on
28/05/2021 onwards through Email.

A member can attend/ join Annual General Meeting by using devices like desktop/laptop/smartphone that having
internet connectivity.

As per guidelines issued by Central Registrar of Co-op. Societies, New Delhi, in their circular dated 25/08/2020, process of
Audio Visual Meeting will be for 5 days mentioned below:-

i. On the first day of meeting i.e. 30/09/2021, Members are required to login 10 minutes prior to the scheduled time of
meeting |.e. at 10.50 a.m. On the same day of the meeting i.e. on 30/09/2021 the agenda will be presented first and after
presenting items of agenda, Members can post their queries in respect of items in agenda till second day i.e.01/10/2021
till 5.00 p.m. on the given web platform or link.

ii. On Third day of the meetingi.e. on 02/10/2021, responses to these queries will be posted on Website till 7.00 p.m.

iii. Members are required to cast their votes on resolution presented in Annual General Meeting from 9.00 am on
03/10/2021 tc 5.00 p.m. on 04/10/2021 on same web platform. The voting will be Performed by way of switching “YES/
NO” button provided on link In respective window. The results of e-voting will be declared upon completion of counting of
votes on the same web platform.

Members who have opted for ‘Do Not Disturb (DND)’ option may not get SMS regarding User ID & Password for joining
Annual General Meeting. Such members are requested to deactivate DND at their end so as to receive said SMS.

The Annual Report for the financial year 2020-21 consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts, Balance Sheet & the amendments
to bye-laws will be displayed on 28/09/2021 on Bank's website www.sjsbbank.com. Also the copy of Annual Financial
Report will be available on or before 28/09/2021 to members at the branches.

Please inform any change in Name, Address or nomination to Bank’s Share department at Head Office or at nearest
Branch,

The Reserve Bank of India has made it mandatory for all customers to get their bank accounts C-KYC compliant. 5o we
request all the members to visit their nearest branch with latest photograph, ID proof and address proof and complete
the producer for C-KYC at the earliest if not done yet.
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e S 56 =1 At wetamaRor gi= e H s ale @R T e deres Heers Fdie wgHs
A FAT G A0 T WAL STEf STea Ulgedraea SR S5 HE1LR,31 7 2021 G A Sramqiegsh
ST et qTeeg 9T el 9 UTet T Hell I 3 31 TR,

i wEvrew FTUITE ¥ € 3Rt 8T 2020-21 T FuiET SEEe H (iR T S AeSrEmei | wia
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A TR AT FRERTEAT el FeHT TR e, Wi GANITde 9 geehinT ar=] Seg) sgEn S REn
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. HEBTT AT Goiie IEITT ATRIFS IR AT SAITor SR T Taor oot ATg. AT WIghiee STIeaTens!
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afiw T¥ 202021 T D FWA diswaE ol oTR-

(RS HIETR)

. aqeiier 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 31/03/2021
1 IR EC ] 71.46 70.43 70.06
2 ot 2017.51 2027.27 2047.24

3 ey AT STt 1270.68 1205.16 1094.00

4 NGELC 434.36 446.39 573.65

5 et 3288.19 323243 3141.24
6 PICE=E o Cr o] 7.81 8.08 8.26

7 EJLIGRED] 2269.48 2275.74 2322.14

8 ST T6 32.80 23.51 28.91

] el 22.23 25.70 31.83
10 s TH 3.86 2.49 0.37
1 e THIY 14.01% 20.29% 17.13%
12 Erasrivy 8.46% 14.88% 8.47%

T AiEa

ARTISE € e IeEg SR . el 9% dEier @en A . W gigaw 31/03/2021 WWh
3.70.06 HIdl T Bid. ©.0.37 HI) 294=" Fenteries Te guifad ot 70.43 widlas =t Sielt Mg, Wi HAigaamdie wua
e a s A -

et 9 3t Pt . 31/03/2021 Wi 189.76 1T %93 31 8.
3t

Hifag -19 = wedfien nEfiat dh= I ©.19.97 B 918 Rwm et owg & g wrfier awi=n
F.2027.27 hIEN T8 31/03/2021 TSI %.2047.24 1<) Faeh! STl

WA Seterieh HEAT 31/03/2020 T 375578 9%+ 31/03/2021 T TGy 378196 Saeh! il 31T G 2618
T SeftERT=t W wEEt AR, B dehat SHigRieT JrEee fer g3,
Tafery it snftr SFeTRigR de- wiesam a=a nfir = 3t AreavarH: AiemT e R,

Arfiet 3 Fuidid CASA I e Rt @t faeft .

(AR} WIme)
A TER 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 31/03/2021
wEaad 286.32 304.47 322.98
e et 118.85 82.97 78.89
UHY CASA 40417 387.44 401.67
RiSuKE] 2017.51 2027.27 2047.24
w3+ Ol CASA% 20.03% 19.11% 19.62%

& famm: -

IR STRAT AFiee® eI SRt fexm wav svardt 3o fom degon ameh=an %, O o w6 ®. T
G 0 ST AT 1R, o 3 fom wEmigas (DICGC) T gy g 3+t fam wenigesrn (DICGC) iftmm
T TS AT ot Sefere s, e Frafiaaor i seer fitem agnisem o g, sEH I U 15/06/2021
sl 30/09/2021 AT %.1.45 it it fomn wwawr ngnisesten Wen e,
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Het: —

wTfoes S e TaetaT W whierdigs anfdr arfren whitdine seaeen e sffie diferiys
s icfefty 3 Jew IR, eI ThHik HATIAT Uy Aieen 18 fohar w1 R / smgRahwwmr=ar aiemT
TEETT AR, ROt e Svare AU BRE FH B, 31.03.2021 FEE FOGRAT GH AR FI HEE e G
AT T, 102 Hid R Tl aimdf se= o s g 5. 111.16 R g fewa. st #91 31/03/2020
TATE.1205.16 BT god 31/03/2021 IFATT.1094.00 Hit w11,

HAWHH VAT i — (Priority Sector Lending)

VT TGV el WEAW HIIT HIGe ST YSWR IUANTER T ehiga FAVATESIS o1, G54 AT AT HAAT Fot
ToaTa WicTfRa el STTATE ATeh At I ST Bl T. 744.72 R, THUS 61.79% IS, HAHAT ST Bl 8.
133.17 HIé Bidl =i 11.05% 3=,

Higar Fwlvsier sEean G wH FAEdt Reee d- A 2020 7 Arieys v Sl wefl, A Anigy®
TEAITUR UEHK! dehTeiehal R 50% B, 25 ATETTIa=T SR e, T8 a1 ARigys Ga-d! Aaaasau 31 A
2024 T 0! FohiAT TR TEVR AR,

IR §hMAT A WA TEH e aa A W T AR ey Ry g § 2ene
WTHINTH &Teie Sotiiers HuiqRieh awel ST shefl TR,

T QAT i) Zesar
wHremat 31.03.2021 77 | 31.03.2022wa 31.03.2023 7w 31.03.2024 747
B ek T 45.00% 50.00% 60.00% 75.00%

1 femmft ot g we gfeEdt I, ST dee 31/03/2021 TSt ITaFE AT w0 61.79% €. I
e AT AT F, ST Foh G HeATTHI ATE 2023 WISt i SHereT T AT 2021 T TRHET SR,
TR HTEE: —
T TG ATTERYT FETATS HarodT HeiHe Ue iell. 31/03/2021 Tsfl dahar Hor sHad™ 3141.24 i €9TaR Sel
IR, HEL A 31/03/2020 Uit ¥.3232.43 It yaeT giatl.
ol S TUTTEAT: —

Fd QIS AN, FoANG IR FREE TTEER T 17, F @id FTa1Ra 819 734, rwiar
WARITGR YTt qraguET R woamard aeriia el Erere a7 gOTeT/ TeRaET Wit ARaE ST 3.
ot g HfoT gAY SHEeTA: —

eare i aRitdine e aomRe awdt Aot st smga s rEr givms e St s
Irgefen Al I 9Te Tia AR, A e Sier a1 ARRaT v AT, 31/03/2021 UsH Wkt wHoT STqeted %ot
31/03/2020 USH=AT 5. 244.51 FIE=T Gora T, 187.41 Tt A ATEd. TG AT IEHTY AE1= HEET™ BRI
TS AT T SISTITET § 31, St aniies a 2020-21 7€ AT Svar=n =T waegd R .

W RNV AT AT R ST 8. T, FHIT FHHART VT ST GhEd SAEE, 7l W
TS Y e T AT TR RN STeR Joet AT oo dora) TIRamett fma 7ot aea mmorer.

ol qgF BT Heh AT SRS SFcrasiartT, THRE 3 F-aifhT qremmr (TEe) s SRR
IYRTET, Y o FTATTCR ol ageiaTe! STEao) S e AT,
HETEER N7 T TS eh ST dht:

2020-21 TS deh HIVIAE! HHATET fehall CAT=AT FTdaTERIT el Gotel TEl. HEAT 4 HATetsh I 2 TTdATghiA
Aoy HeT JST=AT VISR &l taet TR, WG Hlr=l 31/03/2021 Tsfl TEVT A0aTht &.181.44 w1 Eidl. € &6 +l
Frafie g e g .
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HeTeTsh o ST AT HS[ Feied FHuian queiier Sefietsmmo Je.

TS | IS qARERE AT AUIERER! (T TTR)
1 O -AREET | 94.009&
2 TRIAE® - G ERT | 87.359
T 181.44 TR

T[rreTvh: -

T 3= wpiesies TeaTUR HARAR 27 wEemAR Pt sHITE TEE w912 HeH, ST
TaavE d ARSSEEF Al et wia oA 3 T IR qEaTe i AR, AT QIS Sl JaavEhen
TUE 6.94% (¥.62.07 i) = WA fresen HAe. apfier suia € W 65.96 FIE T Bidl, AREE HeiieEAT
TATNIGRE! oheTl €.4.20 Tt THT FIA AR, TR [aaUEhidIet TR THUHAR Rigatie JaauEhiar ey
IR, A AREHEA S feetean Arieys TG A= Twear T (THUEAR) TEUErEAS! el Sl. el I8 T8
FTE AN Freat i Fb, FARAR i TuasTR TEvama Thel feaw 9w Fetelt . § My $5dt 3= atemr
TYiEd.

TATHIY: — e sioan qelaearmRrera ST ST = w7 IV S Sahetl 20T ATl AR,
—

Hhehe IS HIfRd! TATH WUl TR, it GG Afee--aHe S T (THEAd!) <Tetee! 9 3. ee-
W VTR dh Te S qaEelt dHon SRl davar Aed. qREE e 9 R w aniesis geerd d
FHI SFH AR hedT 1R, Wie ST Heerie ke ffera wiewii ¥ 82 agw ok,

Frraseariar:

T @i R 0 TV IR agE STed Holv F JHT Wl s JTVITIET Seh1 ageiiEl AHR
FEIYT g TrSEET df HHT FRO0 AT g, e Wi e SRt ve i areae Wes BN §T A9, SR
Freifem et ol s FerariT TRyt Whhgd EastHal a8 91 WiehTHl 100% TG helel! 3. A1 iR
Frea vt R Felt R, ot s we g weeiE ettt i wers At gearerer gid 9 fasmr
ITII: —

2021-22 471 U T4 dH HGATHS IFEATTA 8 HHiH 63 R Hed 8. Tex fersarer oo wogdi=h ot foeft
AT, T Y T 2020-21 TIM FEISIAHT YT HHT ST I FretedT Tare 9w =1 Frmaest Aear et
arefifg ot fericht <heatt.

Rt wetanemoram: -

i T 2020-21 = SR SATTTENG FE AeETaRe 1 R, 17/03/2021 Uit THATE IR TSRS TR
Tige Magurhe e SR Samard! dvem e,
Y ETUT & AYTUiT: —

Td PR FerEsTEe gRiEm S T TR SEaTEde R T IReRisde A ST
! i FATTee AT ST ATSE ATGER ] IO NI T hel! HTg. Hell ATIUE G G aid AR 6,
el S ST HE qHiAH Wb AR T Ao v wE SEedE 9 SR gR el 9| AR, W
FETIIRIT THISAT ST oTa: T fegiet ammg.
FET TITHUI STATE! IH A 3ATed.
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S 2020-21 A1 IS TN A SETiE iR Y B | AR ufsa e %, IS AHEEH, IO,
AT g T BeTa AR SATe.

A o Neges ANV TGUSHT o AFedH e Fgreg sebed EFvIETE! Ad. TS g o (aefiam)
Tl A w9 B i et R, Fram g Pdariger wta s gifa s qoeeh ww@,
2019-20 9T FTATE HRAT AgTETAT dh=t AR qUEelt 09 Tegak 2020 0 4 f&¥R 2020 I oW Hiell. AT
o1 AREeTE A wivrE TR 3 s . S aarEviE g sear P 32 R 996 1

AT AT
HiRE SR e A RGeS (ST & WY i e): —

AR WEHHTEATS! ST b s TS ATV FYh QU 1S I8 TIH TrTeT S, e s e
T IS AT TG AT T TR 16.49 FId Tui=t ot Fereht TR, W T I 438 AN 1486 T 7ATTE TR
T afderor: —

HEATS oAt Ao HHAEIATE 22 TAwaieR 3w Wi HrRiHT ARG S gid. =1 TR 194 Singome i
G E IS
S HETER: —

wHfta FHERl 3 TgdiE dohe amed Uleet 1R, d=A1 6d MG 0 9 HREET TS Q41 +ae 91 FHamigey
I FIel 3R, I af 2020-21 IA A TR HHAR FEAT 380 Bt S 126 FREHH, 160 Tt Infr 04 3w
FHER E1a. FT Tt SO qeareT SrEfEaen g FRuarardt, war-amanet e st et Seen s
grgrelt: —

T FEHTE FTRATHETA T ST TR T debedT T ST AT e H: 0 GG o4t hial.
HATHR Y29 e —

d AT 8@ hifas —19 =1 Thelges S ATGHHAT GMR AT 7R, AR aiom i o, v aieyd
ATGIAT AT UTEhioee!, AT =41 GUdiaee SN §Y0 TRUSHEH I I0cd A Tl T e

S e FEHR AAHR A, T qAER FH A FRHSA BAA THINE At N e
ARTEFRATS! T FATITGET SR W0 & WIS Sheiod ST, T Hi ST Ue Wit Teed T SEle SATaTEd SR HF! Sait
Wb 2t feRrY AvraTdl ST I AvTer fe AR

el TEred a9 3w siean, Fr Faivs wawr gen (Hamein), = g snfr so wewrl R 7= vewr
T ATHA ATAR A, AT T AT AT

S&er NAFCUB fégl, MUCBF 3o, SR WIRdT, Kl & HHEK! Soedl, QAT 4= g% ave AR, 40
Tt o T T =5 Bl

ST IR SRS ThTes! 6.30 STSIAT bl ST Had SGIR1q SuTE] QIeTqE AThEEiET 6 AR g, &
T Hehefl HATTRfi Jeaur ael e, Hi e iy et =erea Hife wiefdiR SR wwe, s dedt dhen
G TR Hoglel foet TR,

Falq T U1 AT AR I, WAl IR, TN FeeR, T U, fatas, SRR sy S
AT A1 G H ST Hagdl SAth SRl SATeIETg deh Jaeh! WISt YT FawET Ee- e el Tat.

T e A TRV I FATe S fearae, ot Aredn e Hew Hesist HHITgd Sl o5 S
AT g v gaTes= adie Wt i af 2020-21 WE 56 91 ¥ AT, A3EE WHE, T 3T @ T
T FOL G GEereas AREHK AqaTe! 380 g, Hi GrETelT ferelt S| <hl 918 Jial |

w9 f&g! SE HER ! S HEHR!
FTYeT T
TSSO ST
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Varadraj Rangnath Bang

Chairman

CHAIRMAN SPEECH

Honorable Members,

On behalf of all the Board of Directors, | warmly welcome all of you to the 56th Annual General Meeting of our Bank
and also take the opportunity to thank you for attending this meeting.

| would like to bring to the notice of Hon’ble Members that | am presenting the annual report for the financial year
2020-21 on behalf of the previous and present Board of Directors. We all are aware that the election for the Board of
Directors for the term 2021-2026 took place on 14th March 2021 and the new Board of Directors came into existence on
17th March 2021. On behalf of the existing Board of Directors, | would like to thank all the members, customers, well-
wishers of the Bank for their support and trust bestowed in us in this election. On behalf of all of you, | would also like to
express my gratitude to Mr. Kundan Bhole Saheb, Returning Officer and District Deputy Registrar, Co-operative Societies for
their efficient implementation of the electoral system.

As you know;, since the day Prime Minister Shri. Narendra Modi announced the Janata Curfew on March 22, 2020,
the economic cycle was stalled and / or continued at a very slow pace. At the end of the lock-down period, we worked
tirelessly for the recovery of NPAs with the help of all the employees. As a result, our NPAs substantially decreased. This
year toc, we are working on the same path.

We have launched various loan schemes for business growth, which we think should benefit all sections of the
society. We have also tried to provide relief to the account helders by reducing the interest rates on loans. We are trying to
provide small loans through savings groups’ self-help groups and joint-liability groups. We have alsc made efforts to keep
the Recovery of accounts especially Business Loan accounts regular, by means of deploying Pigmy Agents for regular
collection of Daily Deposit,

The Financial Regulatory Authority (RBI) and the Finance Ministry have made significant amendments to the
Banking Regulation Act. Basically, the purpose of those amendments are te bring operational discipline and protect the
interest of the depaoslters. Therefore, it Is obligatory on us to follow the same strictly. The RBI’s policy on KYC has become
very stringent. Therefore, | urge all the members to visit thelr nearest branch to comply for KYC.

The performance of the Bank for the Financial Year 2020-21 in a nutshellis as under -
(Figures in Crores)

Sr.No.| Particulars 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 31/03/2021
1 Share Capital 7146 7043 70.06
2 | Deposits 2017.51 2027.27 2047.24
3 | Loans& Advances 1270.68 1205.16 1094.00
4 Investments 434.36 446.329 573.65
5 Business Mix 3288.19 3232.43 3141.24
6 Per Employee Business 7.81 8.08 8.26
7 Working Funds 2269.48 2275.74 2322.14
8 Operating Profit 32.80 23,51 28.91
9 Provisions 22.23 25.70 31.83

10 | NetProfit 3.86 -2.49 -9.37
11 Gross NPAs 14.01% 20.29% 17.13%
12 Net NPAs 8.46% 14.88% 8.47%
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Share Capital

Share capital is a strong pillar of the institution. Our bank is also not exception to that. Share capital stood at
Rs.70.06 crores as on 31/03/2021 which has reduced from 70.43 crores, showing marginal reduction of Rs.0.37 crores.
Reduction in Share capital is mainly due to the withdrawal of funds by the loan borrowers after adjustment of their loans.
Statutory and Other Reserves:-

Statutory and other Reserves are at R5.189.76 crores as on 31/03/2021,

Deposits

In spite of COVID 19 pandemic the deposits of the bank have shown a rise of 19.57. Crores and are increased to
Rs.2047.24 crores as on 31/03/2021 from 2027.27 crores of the previous year.

Number of the depositars of the Bank have been increased from 375578 as on 31/03/2020 to 378196 as on
31/03/2021 thereby showing the addition of 2618 new depositors. It shows the confidence of depositors of the bank.

Through various campaigns and public contacts, bank has planned to increase saving and current deposits in

future.
Comparative position of CASA deposits for the last 3 years is given below.
{Figures in Crores)
Deposit Type 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 31/03/2021
Savings Deposit 285.32 304.47 322.98
Current Deposits 118.85 82,97 78.69
Total CASA 404.17 387.44 401.67
Total Deposits 2017.51 2027.27 2047.24
% of CASA to Total Deposits 20.03% 19.11% 19.62%
Deposit Insurance:-

As per guidelines of RBI, the Deposit Insurance Cover is increased from earlier Rs. One Lakh to Rs. Five Lakh to
protect the interest of the Depositors. The bank is the member of Deposit Insurance Corporation through which the
Deposits up te Rs. Five lakhs are insured by payment of premium to the DICGC, The Bank is paying the premium regularly
and on time. The recently also i.e. on 15/06/2021 the premium of Rs.1.45 crores has been paid by the Bank to the DICGC
covering the Insurance till 30/05/2021.

Loans and Advances:-

Due to recessionary conditions both at Global and Economic level coupled with extraordinary uncertain situation
arisen due to pandemic situation the econemic activities have come to standstill. The entrepreneurs have either given up or
have postponed their expansion / modernization plans. As a result there was no takeoff of the loans. Besides the Cash
Credit limits of around Rs, 102 crores remained unutilized, as well as due to the united efforts of Hon. Directors and staffin
recovery, loans & advances of the bank have shown a sharp decrease by showing a fall of Rs.111.16 crores. The loans of the
bank were at Rs,1205,16 crores as of 31/03/2020 as against Rs.1094.00 crores as on 31/03/2021,

Priority Sector Advances:-

As a policy we encouraged lending to small and tiny sectors to spread our exposures as wide as possible instead of
concentrating on a handful of industries in medium/ large sectors. In the year under report the Bank’s Priority Sector
Advances were Rs.744.72 crore, which i5 61.79%. Weaker sector advances were Rs.133.17 Crore, which is 11.05%.
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RBI has issued guidelines in March, 2020 to mitigate the concentration risk. As per the said guidelines, Bank shall
have at least 50% of their aggregate loans & advances, comprising loans of not more than Rs.25 lakh or 0.2% of their Tier-|
capital whichever is higher, subject to maximum of Rs.lcrore per borrower. Bank has to comply with the prescribed
threshold by 31st March, 2024.Bank has to sanction loans of small amount on large scale in conformity with these
guidelines. Similarly, RBl has alsoissued guidelines regarding achievements of priority sector advances in a phased manner.

Percentage of Pricrity Sector Advances

Perlod Upto 31.03.2021 Upto 31.03.2022 Upto 31.03.2023 Upto 31.03.2024

Minimum Percentage 45.00% 50.00% 60.00% 75.00%

It will not be out of place to mention here that, the bank’s Priority Sector lending position as on 31/03/2021 stood
at61.79%, which meansthat the bank has already achieved target of priority sector lending fixed for March, 2023.

Total Business:-

As a result of sharp decline in advances, the total business of the bank had come down to Rs.3141.24 crores as on
31/03/2021 vis-a vis Rs.3232.43 crores as on 31/03/2020. It is result of COVID-19 pandemic situation and substantial
recovery.

Loan Monitoring System:-

The health of the loan accounts is maintained through the Credit monitoring system coupled with risk
management. The branches have been handed over the stressed accounts list fortnightly/ monthly to ensure that these
accounts are being followed up effectively for maintaining their performing status.

Loan Recovery and NPA Management:-

The present uncertain circumstances has worsened the existing stressed accounts and as a result there is an
exponential growth of the NPAs in the banking industry. Our bank is also not an exception to this phenomenon. The Gross
Non-Performing Assets of the bank as on 31/03/2021 has been reduced to Rs.187.41 crores {17.43%) as of 31/03/2020 as
against Rs.244.51 crores (20.29%). Also, the net NPA of the Bank as on 31/03/2021 has been reduced to Rs.83.91 Crores
(8.47%) as against Rs.167.95 Crores (14.88%) as of 31/03/2021.

The bank is going through the critical & challenging time however with the united efforts of devoted staff &
directors | am sure that bank will turn the corner & bring back it’s glorious days.

In this regard bank is exploring all recovery avenues like Securitization Act implementation, exploring the routes of
ARC & Non-Banking Assets {NBA) etc.
Loans to Directors and their Relatives:-

During the reporting year Bank has not given lcans to any of the Bank’s Director or his relatives. At present 4
Directors and 2 relatives have availed loans against FDRs from the Bank. As on 31/03/2021 the total loan balance was
Rs.181.44 lacs. There are no over dues,

The details of the loans sanctioned to the Directors and their relatives is as under.

Sr.No. | No.of Directors & Relatives | Loan Outstanding

4 Directors 94.09 lacs
2 2 relatives of the directors 87.35lacs
Total 181.44 lacs
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Investment:-

The surplus funds are being deposited by the bank in Investments which is also major earning source. Our bank has
received the interest return of 6.94 % ( 62.07 crores) during the year under the report. During the previous year it was
Rs.65.96 crores. Besides this bank has also earned a profit of Rs.4.29 Crores through trading of securities. The total
Investment portfolio also contains the investments in SLR bonds which is used to maintain Statutory Liquidity ratio {SLR) as
stipulated by RBl.lam proud to say that bank has never defaulted for a single day in maintaining the CRR & SLR. lt shows the
high liquidity of the bank.

Dividend:-

The bank is advised not to declare & pay dividend without prior permission of RBI.

Technology:-

The bank has robust Information Technology System, which is being supported by the well reputed multi-national
companies. The bank has put in place all necessary checks & systems to prevent the cyber-attacks. Besides bank has also
adopted & implemented the directives and advisory guidelines of RBI. The Bank is direct member of various platforms of
Payment & Settlement Systems.

Write Off of Bad Loans:-

Writing off of NPAs means to keep accounts out of Balance Sheet by retaining bank’s right to recover in place. These
accounts are written off only because they are fully provided for, Board of Directors has recommended & are certified by the
Statutory Auditors. |, therefore request all our honorable members to accord their approval for this subject which is being
placed inthe present Annual General Meeting.

Budget:-

The budget of the bank for the financial year 2021-22 is attached in the annual financial report on page number 63.
| request your approval for the same. Besides the actual expenses incurred during the previous year viz. financial year
2020.21which has exceeded slightly than the earlier budget be alsc placed for your approval.

Special General Meeting: -

A special General Meeting was convened and concluded on 17/03/2021 for declaration of election results of Board of
Directors of the Bank.

Audit & Inspection:-

In order to have thorough watch and transparency in the branch operations bank has introduced dual system of
auditviz. Concurrent Audit & Internal Audit. | am happy to share with you that Our bank is one of the few banks where all the
bank’s branches are audited on ongoing basis by the qualified Chartered Accountants to whom bank has given an elaborate
scope for theiraudit.

The Internal Audit is also being done by the staff of the bank on quarterly basis where the compliance of various
procedures, surprise checks of cash balance ete. isbeing done.

The Statutory Audit of the bank for the financial year 2020-21 has been done by the reputed CA firm viz. SR
Pandit & Company, Chartered Accountants, Pune. Our bank is one of the few Scheduled & Multi- state banks in the country
which Is being controlled by the RBI. The regulator {RBI), therefore, carries out the Inspection of the bank every year to
ensure its working & performance is being done as per the rules, regulations & directives. During the year under report the
RBI inspection was commenced on 9th November & was concluded on 4th December, 2020. | may mention here that was
conducted smoothly without any major irregularities.
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Mahila Bachat Gat & JLG (Self-help Group & Joint Liability Group):-

Our Bank has special cell for SHGs and ILGs for empowerment of the Women. Our Bank has so far provided the
total loans of Rs.16.49 croresto SHGs and JLGs. Total SHGs are 438 and JLGs are 1486.
Employee Training:-

During the reporting year Bank has conducted many training programs for the Employees on Twenty Two topics.
Total 184 trainee participants have been benefitted.

Human Resources:-

The dedicated and devoted employees has always remained the strength of the bank. The polite and efficient
customer service in all the branches of the Bank has been possible only because of these employees. At the end of FY.2020-
21 the total Employee Strength of the bank was 380 comprising of 126 Officers, 160 Clerks and 94 Sub staff. To ensure
seamless continuation of the work culture and values, various workshops are conducted.

Conclusion and Vote of Thanks:-

As all banking sector face with many challenges posed by the COVID-19 crises. It becomes clear that, whatever the
eventual outcome, we will learn many valuable lessons about our customers, our own capabilities and the market as a
whole. We will try to improve services to our valuable customers in the year ahead. | am confident that with the help of my
Vice Chairman Shri. Suhas Shrigondekar & all the directors coupled with untiring efforts of the staff of bank the Bank will
definitely come out of its present state and we will bring glorious days of the bank.

It is also my duty to place my sincere thanks to Ex.Chief Executive Officer Shri, Prakash Waikar for his sincere efforts during
his tenure. | also place my sincere thanks to all our staff members who have been steering the bank with thelr mighty &
persistent efforts and contributing for taking the bank In right direction.

We also have received the valuable & timely guidelines from the officials of RBI, Central Registrar of Co-op. Societies
{CRCS), New Delhi, and other Government departments. We arethankful tothem.

Bank has also received the suppert & cooperation from NAFCUB, MUCBF Mumbai, Sahakar Bharati, Sahakari Bank
Karmchari Sanghatna. | wish to convey my sincere gratitude to all of them.

| am also thankful to Solapur Akashwani which is displaying the bank’s advertisement continuously for many years every day
at 6.30 am., it has become brand of the bank. | am also thankful to the media representative of press & TV. channels who
have always given very positive coverage to the bank.

Last but not least | express my sincere gratitude to lakhs of Depositors, many thousands of borrowers & other customers,
Well-wishers, Legal Consultants and Valuators etc., without whom the bank would not have come such a long way.

| also express my deep gratitude to all previous Board Members as well as my Board Members for giving me an opportunity
to work as a Chalrman of the Bank. Finally, on the behalf of all the Directors of the Bank, | place before the meeting the 56th
Annual Report, Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Accounts and other Accounting Documents for the FY. 2020-21 for approval.

| request you to accord your approval for the same,
Jay Hind! Jay Maharashtra! Jay Sahkar!
Thanking You
Varadraj Rangnath Bang

Chalrman
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( qRIE-31 Annexure - A )

N [ d T : Wiegy e FEe ¥ 1. Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Lid.
Name of the Institution / Bank -2 e s Mutt-State Scheduled Coop. Bank
&4 HEied g : ‘T Rieeies dg, Aeafba 39, ‘Gaganoharar Shivamarak Sankud, Gokdinch Peth,
Address of the Head Office AT ¥4 oo, (AR Solapur 413 007. (Maharashtra)
Ateuh w. 7 o= : 1. WHYAR SUR fHerh BNK / 119 fai® Date 26.02.1966
Registration No. & Date : 2. TEEHITE MSCS/ HYaTR CR / 1007/ 2014 R Date 20.05.2014
HRHIAT FaaE 7. T HRas : WA MH /456 /9P RS Date 19.04.1986 : TR Maharashra
RBI License No. & Area of Operations A And From i Date 20.05.2014 U
WERIZ Maharashtra 3Tt @ies Kamataka
Z @14 Rs. Crore
Particulars A@Yiiet : Position of 31 e March 2021 =it fedwdt
T FEieTaTeE TR W 5 qqE] =42
Total Branches with Head Office
HWHTHE W& No. of Members . HEWE Members 71222
HHHT 99He Nominal Members 7380
HEH YN WS Paid Up Share Capital ¢ 70.06
wefig @ 3= it Reserves & Other Fund © 189.76
32t Deposits L] Current Deposits 78.69
: o e ot Savings Bank Deposits 322.98
: Hed £ Term Deposits 1645.57
TRUT et Total Deposits 2047.24
el Loans & Advances : areft Secured 968.69
: Termanoft Unsecursd 125.31
T A Total Loans & Advances 1094.00
38 AUNEE W ) 00.00
Borrowings against Deposits ) :
TAQUES! Investments : 573.65
%0 / d¥eT Profit/ Loss : T / Loss (-11.86)
THUT 4a®  Total Staff 380
Bt of which : it Officers 126
: wEh Clerks 160
: Tmarg Sub Staff 94
Wesan et Working Funds - 2322.14
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TISISB

ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR muti-siste Scheduied Coop Bank)

Balance Sheet As on 31st March 2021

31- Mar-2020 Capltal & Llabllitles Wizaw T Iuft SCH|  31- Mar-2021
1) Share Capital vrr vigaa A
100,00,00,000.00 i) Authorised Share Capital siftrger vrT vigaer 100,00,00,000.00
70,42,71,100.00 I} Paidup Share Caplital ag# WrT visaw 70,06,88,200.00
158,12,82,855.95| 2) Reserves & Other Funds B | 189,76,37,466.19
faedifadta st 7 sa= Pl
2027,26,87,957.09  3) Deposits it C | 2047,24,49,077.11
0.00 4) Borrowings SRrAw ==t D 0.00
9,00,000.00 5) Bills for Collsction being Bills Receivable (as per contra} E 0.00
ey FRasRael R (Seic argmm)
162,13,46,547.19  6) Overdue Interest Reserve F | 215,80,33,367.29
erfr e fdt
5,36,48,078.30 | 7) Interest Payable On Deposits G 3,96,42,094.80
et qut Iftadier
23,76,97,046.32 |  8) Other Llabllitles s <t H | 12,24,53,553.73
0.00| 9) Branch Adjustment 0.00
0.00| 10) Profit & Loss Ale. T dler @ | 0.00
2447,18,33,584.85 TOTAL 2539,09,03,759.02
80,84,62,232.70 CONTINGENT LIBILITIES / ¥ aoft X 55,63,93,831.58
FgEa wZaa . il Hovwoli
1. THEUH TG T80 FRSHT et

YR, T A I T I IR,

S R Pandit & Co, Punse

ICAI FRN 107308 W
. U W IR vEa (W)
Member No. 032121
UDIN-21032121AAAABB5748

. 09-09-2021
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TISISB

ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

TIATGY ATAT AT o To7; WIATYR e tgew oo o)

2. 31 W=t 2021 T~ TReg =
31- Mar-2020 Properties & Assets fiaft v auft SCH|  31- Mar-2021
389,28,65,572.03 1) Cash & Bank Balances J | 304,37,82,154.14
TR I 7 date g
199,46,84,995.22  2) Balances with Other Banks K | 273,66,79,026.41
WK Yeeriter it
0.0¢ 3) Money At Call & Short Notice L 0.00
e St
446,39,48,247.00  4) Investments JaavE M | 573,65,02,027.00
1205,16,33,091.23 |  5) Loans & Advances fiael =f N | 1094,00,02,332.69
174,81,58,258.19  6) Interest Receivable =™ 0t O | 231,97,28,824.39
9,00,000.00 7) Bllls for Collection being Bllls Recelvable (as per contra) P 0.00
agelt Wikt ursfeedt fier (See A
16,62,519.64 8) Branch Adjustment mar =g Q 2,20,089.00
3,14,94,101.00 9) Land & Bullding T ¥ 3Ra R 2,39,50,673.00
5,41,00,214.66 | 10) Furniture & Dead Stock (Less Depre.) 8 3,96,98,769.66
wieR 9 38 Wi (Fie T i)
20,21,200.00  11) Motor Vehicles (Less Depre.) T 16,16,700.00
Aier aee (#ior Fom mm)
11,77,17,115.55  12) Other Assets Tx Siht U | 34,11,05,627.89
8,76,82,093.00  13) Defferred tax Asset V | 8,89,43,302.00
2,49,66,177.33  14) Total Loss / YT < W | 11,86,76,232.84
Previous Year Loss / anfier asfar aer 2,49,66,177.33
Add : Current Year's Loss / T/ 95T dlel 9,37,10,055.51
2447,18,33,584.85 TOTAL g 3d 2539,00,03,759.02
Notes on Account Y
Hi. ¢ g, s CRA |
I JerE
WA &0 . WA, WAYg .9, el A L umE g W el
iz W Rpeenft R R pei 1. T, qaE |, . 3 weEm T 9L
an, . pemett o g B v gL R T T R g, WI. 3%
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TISISB

ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (mut-state scheduied Co-op Bank)
Profit & Loss Account For the Financial year from 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021

31- Mar-2020

Expenditure &=

31- Mar-2021

142,91,42,532.45

142,91,42,532.45

26,93,18,997.76

11,18,726.64

6,45,60,437.58

18,45,476.00

40,22,000.00

1,08,70,476.35

2,36,73,858.73

49,53,398.86

1) Interest Pald R =

a) Interest Paid on Deposits
e Rt =

b} Interest Paid on Borrowings
Aioled BoTiaIet feevet aT=T

2) Salarles & Wages

Salaries & Wages paid to staff inclusive of

P. F. Contribution, Gratuity premium, all
allowances, medical & conveyance

expenses, travelling allowances etc. staff

expenditure
Jgmp WK TN, 9wy fafs fd, e s 5.

3) Director's & Committee Member's
Meeting Allowances, Travelling &
Training expenses.

e e 7wl g R,
WA g afreor &

4) Rent, Taxes, Insurance Premlum,
Electricity Charges etc.

o, 7=, R, v wd 3.

5) Court expenses & Legal Fees Etc.
e wd, TR TER W E.

6) Audit Fees
T qRasEt H

7) Postage, Telegram, Telephone Exp.
T, AR, SR §. &Y

8) Repairs & Depreciation
#iw 7 gt ad

9) Printing, Statlonary & Advt. Exp.
oIS, Ry 7 WfERT &Y &

134,00,93,261.04

134,00,93,261.04

27,26,61,723.99

3,18,181.13

6,64,92,147.14

15,83,763.00

35,48,800.00

87,85,445.85

2,03,53,990.50

32,71,099.94

180,95,05,904.37

CIF ¥ giiw TFmR

171,71,08,412.59
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TISISB

ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

WIATYL AT WEHIL ek 101 ; ATAATYY (reee g s-sta o)

2. 1 W= 2020 @ 2. 31 Wt 2021 @™ anftls awi= TwI—dler ==

31- Mar-2020 Income IR 31- Mar-2021
200,72,25,250.53 1) Interest Received f=@iat = 196,35,26,146.56
134,76,16,973.79|  a) On Loans & Advances weiiadlel fiwmiet w1 | 134,27,82,838.74

65,96,08,276.74 b) On Investment T=uehiadier 62,07,43,307.82

4,11,86,213.85 2} Commission, Exchange etc. 3,59,70,120.32

L
4,68,88,534.46 3) Other Receipts 3,39,49,352.00
T SR
1,86,97,500.00  4) Profit on Sale of Securitles 4,28,94,245.00
Tt woe R o
0.00 5} Profit on Sale of Non Banking Assets 13,23,234.36
A9 TR srEREE T
1,81,798.00 6) Profit on Sale of Banking Assets 0.00
Licakoliunink
2,85,00,000.00| 7} Provislon for Contigencles Written back 0.00
iR wd /e Pt o
8,76,82,093.00 8) Deffered tax Asset 12,61,209.00
2,49,60,177.33| 9) Excess of Expenditure over income 9,37,10,055.51
(Net Loss) / et
225,63,27,567.17 | CI/F ¥ gliw wmmw 217.26,34,362.75
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TISISB

ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (mut-stte scheduied Co-op Bank)
Profit & Loss Account For the Financial year from 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021

31- Mar-2020 Expenditure e 31- Mar-2021
180,95,05,904.37 | B/F. ¥ wrile wemres 171,71,08,412.59
5,87,14,911.45 | 10)Other Expenses wr w4 6,01,77,769.87
3,13,24,336.54 a) Miscellaneous expsnses Hifaa @4 2,79,84,663.24
6,903.00 b) Locker Rent Paid wfaR A% 8,083.00
1,37,003.76 ¢) Vehicle repairs expenses g gl @ 94,771.56
4,45,752.53 d) Vehicle fuel expenses aleT 551 & 3,00,921.34
75,84,301.20 e)Commission paid on Pigmy Collection 59,80,778.22
AT 37 B
1,04,88,476.56 f} Computer Software development Charges 99,91,188.43
FIRYR WTCAIR SFATIE T
43,53,223.28 g} Hardware Maintenance Charges 1,08,84,563.80
FEAIR AT T
43,74,914.58 h) Repairs / 5oit 49,42 800.08
93,63,765.25 | 11) Input GST credit not avallad 88,73,386.55
GST =1 71 e} e wamar
12,88,860.00 | 12) Amortized Premium on Investment 10,21,465.00
TeauEhaet goieft e ST Setelt @ e
0.00 | 13) Defferred tax Expenses 0.00
12,04,08,126.10 | 14) Income Tax provision / (¥R TwRE) 6,70,72,013.00
7,56,00,000.00 i) Advance Tax 6,70,72,013.00
4,42,50,610.00 iiy Previous Tax 0.00
5,55,516.10 i) TDS 0.00
25,70,48,000.00 | 15) Provislons eyl 31,83,81,315.94
25,70,48,000.00 a) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 25,52,56,315.94
0.00 b) Provision for Fraud 93,00,000.00
0.00 ¢) Provision for Depreciation reserve 1,06,25,000.00
0.00 d) Investment Depreciation reserve 79,00,000.00
0.00 e) Provision for Restructured Advances 3,53,00,000.00
0.00  16) Excess of Income over expenditure 0.00
(Net profit) frers Tor aaces o
225,63,27,567.17 TOTAL v ¥¥iw 217,26,34,362.75
e qeat w0, el gl
el GHEeIYE T gEa SRS At
AU, TR A T TG R AR,

8 R Pandit & Co, Pung

ICAl FRN 107308 W

. v. v 7R wEe (TR

Member No. 032121

UDIN-21032121AAAABBS748

2. 09-09-2021
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ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

WYL AT WEHI ek 01 ; AT (e deges st o)

2. 1 e 2020 @ R, 31 vt 2021 @™ anftlss awi= TwI-dler ==

31- Mar-2020 Income I@H 31- Mar-2021
225,63,27,567.17| B/F. ¥ wrfter urmae 217,26,34,362.75
225,63,27,567.17 TOTAL ogor ¥dw 217,26,34,362.75

. g, g, sk gl =
IYTEE s
AR &0 e, WA, Ugd .9, HAHOI A, BT e 3. 1. i

d . Rgeeit AR R 9. T, gam w, <, vi <gm T 1. U

an, v, oot o g @ L AemEeR gL g T. T TER g, . el
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TISISB

ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - A - Share Capital / YRT Yigad

: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-21 | 31-March - 20
A | Share Capital / 9T Yigad
{2,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
(,00,00,000 YA T. Yo /- FHM) 100,00,00,000.00 | 100,00,00,000.00
B | Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital /
TF WA W Higad 70,06,88,200.00 | 70,42,71,100.00
{1,40,13,764 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
{Previous year 1,40,85,422 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
(F=rfr 3. 50/- FHO)
(amiter aeff 1,40,85,422 HFT)
i. Shares held by Co-op. Institute -272400 Shares
ii. Shares held by State Govemment -  NIL
Total 70,086,88,200.00 70,42,71,100.00
Schedule - B - Reserve Fund & Other Reserve / RftfRfga 1ol 7 zax et
i Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-21 | 31- March - 20
Reserve Fund & Other Reserve/imoret 7 w) fadk
| Statutory Reserves / Iefia At 53,58,15,124.92 | 53,05,38,056.92
| Bullding Funds / $ARA foreft 11,75,08,750.50 11,75,08,750.50
i Dividend Equalization Fund / 0.00 0.00
aTvier waen el
v Bad and Doubtful Debts Fund 1,03,50,00,000.00 | 76,55,73,137.80
wula 7 gfda =i feh
Vv Speclal Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 21,92,000.00 21,92,000.00
ol 7 gfta ot et
Vi Ravalqatioa%asem(hsset) 1,14,56,597.00 1,65,45,214.00
Vil Profit Earmarked for Dividend 2018-19 2,25,00,000..00 2,25,00,000..00
J51 iR amier R09¢-09%
Total A 172,44,70,472.42 | 145,48,55,159.22
VIll | Other Funds / %R fAet
I!westment Fluctuation Reserve 5,05,00,000.00 5,05,00,000.00
T ue Sar A
Chartty Fund 10,52,588.00 10,562,588.00
wafer At
Member Welfare Fund 1,86,50,989.74 1,83,31,677.70
|G S
Employeas Welfare Fund 37,51,335.78 39,16,550.78
TR0
Provislon for Standard Assets 4,15,00,000.00 5,15,00,000.00
TR

Schedule - B Continued on next page
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ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - B Continued from page No.24

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-21 | 31- March - 20
Investment Depreciation Reserve 84,23,650.00 5,23,650.00
e gurr Fdt
Provislon for Contingencles 28,83,780.00 1,23,680.00
Tdie ST Farel avgg (A1)
Provigion for Restructured Term Loans 3,53,00,000.00 0.00
FATT Holade TS
Geaneral Welfara Fund 4,79,650.25 4,79,650.25
SRS AR B
Provision For Ex-Gratla Interest above Rs. 2 Cr. 1,06,25,000.00 4,79,650.25
Advances
Total B 17,31,66,993.77 12,64,27,696.73
Total (A+B) 189,76,37,466.19 | 158,12,82,855.95
Schedule - C - Deposits / 3
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-21 | 31- March - 20
Deposits /34t
A Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposits / gge 34t
(i) From Individuals 1442.84.87, 110.05 | 1421,65,08,307.85
U
(i) From Co;op banks 0.00 0.00
e daw
(iii) From Co-op Institutions 202,72,48,342.80 | 218,17,49,135.80
WEHR! =T
Total - A | 1645,57,35,452.85 | 1639,82,57,443.65
B | Il. Savings Deposits / Waffor 34
(i)Fgm Individuals 313,86,89,1567.24 | 291,47,54.636.90
(i) From Co-op Institutions 9,10,69,235.24 | 12,99,72,269.66
HESRI HeeT
Total -B 322,97,58,392.48 | 304,47,26,906.58
C | I Current Deposits / &Te 34t
{i) From Individuals 64,50,55,233.88 75,57,63,848.91
s
(ii) From Co-op banks 0.00 4,00,952.88
HEPRY da
(iii)From Co-op Institutions 14,18,99,997 .90 7,35,38,705.09
HESRI WeRIT
Total -C 78.69,55,231.78 82,97,03.606.88
Total A+B+C | 2047,24,49,077.11 | 2027,26,87,957.09
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ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - D - Borrowings / Seeiet &0

Particulars

Amount {Rs.}
31- March - 21

Amount (Rs.)
31- March - 20

Borrowings / Oeiel wf

Borrowings In Indla

({I) Reserve Bank of India
ot Fo o 5
(i) Other Banks
FOR oBT
(iii) Other Institutions and agencies
FAX "l

Borrowings outslde Indla
yReaedd Hof

Total 1 & 1l

Schedule - E - Bills for Collection (as per contra) / sqdiwist fRaaread fa (givsh)

: Amount (Rs. Amount (Rs.
No. Particulars 31- Marcls ) 24 31- Marvcl(i . 2)0
I | IBC Bllis Payable / 37 faa - -
| OBC Bills Payable 0.00 8,00,000.00
Total | & 1] 0.00 9,00,000.00
Schedule - F - Overdue Interest Reserve / it @1st 4g
. Amount (Rs. Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31- Mamls - 24 31- March - 20
| | Overdue Interest Reserve / aiia =umer fdt 215,57,85,958.39 | 161,65,33,547.19
Il | Overdue Interest Running / e =aro1 e, 22,47,409.00 48,13,000.00
Total (I+11) |215,80,33,367.39 | 162,13,48,547.19
Schedule - G - Interest Payable On Deposit / 3¥taster 3o =arat
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Moz Faniculats 31-March-21 | 31- March -20
i) Interest Payable on Deposits / 3dtadier 2o =arer 2,30,02,750.60 | 2,57,52,783.30
Il} Interest Payable on MBNP Deposits 1,66,39,344.00 2,78,95,295.00
Total 3,96,42,094.60 5,36,48,078.30

afif® s@a@ Annual Report 2020-2021

26



TISISB

ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - H - Other Llabllitles and Provislons / (ZcR 2uf)

Amount {Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Ne: Rerticuiars 31-March-21 | 31-March - 20
Other Liabilities and Provisions
Demand Draft Payable 9,02,541.00 8,74,571.00
fawizs ZTe AgEa
Dividend Payable 0.00 50,25,900.00
amier aoft
Suspense Account / 1,25,17,987.85 3,36,23,105,19
A
Sundry Payable / a1 aoft 8,33,51,798.01 8,90,17,796.13
Payslip Payable 1,58,80,265.29 2,07,13,284.00
Y wilg 2o
TDS Payable 97,80,960.58 1,28,42,390.00
adtow.
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Taxes Paid) 0.00 7,56,00,000.00
T W Q0 TR
Total 12,24,53,553.73 23,76,97,046.32
Schedule - | - Profit and Loss Account / (76T @l @)
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-21 | 31-March - 20
Profit as per last Balance-Sheet 0.00 (_)3,86,19,704.32
Less Profit Appropriation 0.00 | 3,86,19,704.32
0.00 0.00
Add Current Year Profit 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00| 3,86,19,704.32

Schedule - J - Cash & Balance with Bank / (S & ¥ doriier freerss)

Amount {Rs. Amount (Rs.
No. Particulars M- Marcls . 231 3- Marcls » 2(’1
A Cash & Balances with Bank
A\ 7 Forita Reen
Cash In Hand & Cash in ATM 24,14,05,616.00 | 24,34,70,751.00
AT Rees
B Current Account with
A, AT
i) Reserve Bank of India 276,62,29,348.40 |363,60,06,621.06
farg & oifw SR
ii) State Bank of India 1,41,11,5657.25 | 1,18,79,385.71
R i Aw gEar

Scheduls - J Continued on next page
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Hulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank
Schedule - J Continued from page No.27
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Mo Particulars 31-March-21 | 31-March - 20
iii) MSC Bank Ltd., Mumbai 3,59,281.32 3,59,261.32
HERTE oY gdRt dar for. §ag
iv) District Central Co-op. Bank 2,16,76,370.17 11,49,652.94
foremr 1.
Total 304,37.82,154.14 | 389,28,65,572.03
Schedule - K - Balance with Other Bank / 3R ¥@rdter fareores
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Mo Faateulans 31-March-21 | 31- March - 20
Balances with Other Banks
I | (I) Balance with banks ¥orfiw 39
(a) In Current Account g TRl 4,93,86,250.41 5,20,41,195.22
(b) In Others Deposit Accounts
Fixed Deposit with Notified Banks 268,72,92,776.00| 194,26,43,800.00
9 3 dPrdie 34t
Total |273,66,79,026.41| 199,46,84,995.22
Schedule - L - Money at Call and Short Notice / 3/ g 3
. Amount (Rs. Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars - Marcls N 24 31- March - 20
Monay at call and Short Notice / - mem
AR TR AT AT fravm=n 34t
Total - —
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ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - M - Investment / o[

No. Particulars 31 March -1 31" March - 30
Investment / VS
Investments in India in
1 | SLR Investments $g/Ta 567,04,60,177.00 433,89,22,397.00
WRY TR s R
{}Central Government Securities 257 47,28,720.00 154,78,09,325.00
¥ /v TR ot AD Total 1 (1)
Face value / ¢i¥t e 260,00,00,000.00 15686,00,00,000.00
Market value / TR WA & 253,66,60,000.00 158,36,23,000.00
Book value / TR iy 257,47,28,720.00 154,78,09,325.00
i) State Government Securities 309,57,31,457.00 279,11,13,072.00
I ARBRY Tt T
Face value / gt fimmy 310,62.60,000.00 280,62.60,000.00
Market value / ATRTR W T3y 328,62,70,566.82 297,91,50,127.60
Book value / g flfre 308,57,31,457.00 279,11,13,072.00
i) Other approved Securltles = -
2 | RewAR Total 2 0.00 0.00
Face value / <t e 0.00 0.00
Market value/ITHTY WA fiFRY 0.00 0.00
3 | Non-SLR Investments Total 3 (1+I) 6,60,41,850.00 12,50,25,850.00
{1} Shares of Co.op.Institutions 3,36,850.00 3,36,850.00
wEedl deuid dowf
(i) Otter /
a) Corporate Bonds / I-§W 0.00 5,23,20,000.00
b) ARC Securitly Recelptiéefiz 6,57,05,000.00 7,23,69,000.00
{Total 1+2+3) 5§73,65,02,027.00 446,39,48,247.00
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TISISB

ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - N - Advances / fRael &of

; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Advances / ettt &t
A Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft
& Bllis Discounted of which secured against /
T qoT oo i, Fenndie, sitemgve T e
fRwprasien o
i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00
ORBRT g IoHH TRUITER
ii) Other Tangible Securities / 3~ TRUER 566,85,67,509.32 | 690,54,50,266.34
iii} On Parsonal Sureties 7 RATIRUft si=eht 55,15,211.07 1,39,40,944.19
Total A | 567,40,82,720.39 | 691,93,91,210.53
Due from individuals / !Trﬂﬁ Eﬂﬁﬂ!r For arﬂﬁﬁf’r 25,21,95,041.62 37,34,00,926.40
33 of 3 aq due 194,47,26,497.59 |  23,48,28,141.00
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & Doubtful for 24,68,95,970.85 9,84,08,545.17
Recovery / W segar g8k
B | Medlum Term Loans / 9t 9= ol
f which S T—
i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00
BRI g T TRUITER
i} Other Tangible Securities / 3 TRUMEY 115,20,09,407.56 69,50,05,656.40
iii) On Personal Sureties / fa=Trarvfl SHi=h 57,18,14,653.73 | 28,34,65918.30
Total B 172,38,24,061.29 97,84,71,574.70
Due from individuals / At =fermn: A0 srReteft 85,13,07,170.29 |  41,86,23,900.70
Overdue advanoes of advanced amount overdue 69,62,10,575.38 49,65,63,489.80
o gar v
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & Doubitful 17,72,95,143.21 14,85,77,691.70
for Recovery / ToRiT srean geia
i) Govi. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00
TN g T TRUTER
i} Other Tangible Securities / 3= TRVMTER 286,63,21,716.45 320,36,36,345.00
iii} On Personal Sureties / fd=marelt srfiseht 67,57,73,834.56 |  95,01,33,961.00
Total C 354,20,95,551.01 415,37,70,306.00
c ng Term Loan ot
Due from individuals / At afae: Ao arvetel! 158,90,73,244.40 | 198,37,07,787.00
Overdue advanoes of advanced amount overdue 81,34,92,188.67 62,01,72,538.90
Ted HTa! aor
Bad & Doubtf_ul Advances Considered Bad & Doubtful for 33,69,14,862.90 2,29,69,453.00
Recovery /| srrEr g8k
Total Loans & Advances / Tg0T ot Total (A+B+C) | 1094,00,02,332.68 | 1205,16,33,091.23
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Schedule - O - Interest Receivable / =TT 20

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-21 | 31- March - 20
A Interest Accrued
}] Interest on NPA Accounts 215,57,85,958.39 |161,65,33,547.19
Overdue Interest on NPA Accounts
e Tt A0 @@
I} | Interest on NPA Accounts {(Current) 22,47 ,409.00 48,12,779.00
B Interest on Investment / Jeavhiadter A0 HH 16,16,95,457.00 | 12,68,11,932.00

TotalA& B

231,97,28,824.39

174,81,58,258.19

Schedule - P - Bills For Collection (As per Contra) el usfaad! faer (gawsh)

~ Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-21 | 31- March - 20
i) IBC Bills Payable 0.00 0.00
i) OBC Bllis Payable 0.00 9,00,000.00
Totall & I 0.00 9,00,000.00
Schedule - Q - Branch AdJustment / TREFRia @it Sgeoft
. Amount {(Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Mg, Farticulare 31-March-21 | 31-March - 20
Branch Adjustment / (armam w9 =) 2,20,089.00 16,62,519.64
Total 2,20,089.00 16,62,519.64
Schedule -R - Land & Bullding / STFT ¥ TR
. Amount (Rs.) Amount {(Rs.)
Ne: pargcairs 31-March-21 | 31-March - 20
Fixed Assets / IR Hrerte
| | Premises at cost as on 31st March of the
Preceding year (book value) 564904,775.84| 6,42,69,943.84
SR 4 AR 39 71 e (+) +)
Addition during the year / ufifle ardla e 0.00 1,21,690.00
Total | 5.64,94,775.84| 6,43.91,633.84
Deductions & Depreclation during the year "/ 52,43,565.00 | \/ 78,96,858.00
JoTaE AfOT TRRT
Total ) 5,12,51,210.84 (_)5,64,94,775.84
Less Depreciation Fund 2,73,00,537.84 | * '2,50,00,674.84
BHNT
Closing Balance Total 2,39,50,673.00| 3,14.94,101.00
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Schedule - $ - Furniture & Dead Stock, (Less Depre.) / ®f<uR 7 3z%is (¥or aom o)

. Amount (Rs. Amount (Rs.
No. Particulars 31- Marcl(| " z% 31- Marcr(\ : 22:
Deffered Revenue, & Improvement to Premises
Dead Stock ,Furniture cost as on 31 st March of
the preceding year { book value )
39 e et w + 5.41,00,214.66 i 6,06,35,680.89
Addition during the year / asffler adla W 35,35,693.50 | 1,41,82,763.30
Total - ) 5,76,35,908.16 (_)7,48,18,454.19
Deductions & Depriclation during the year 4,41,459.00 60,965.80
aufdier aomae s gHRT
Total )5,71,94,449.16 )7.47,57,488.39
Less Depreciation Fund 1,74,97,679.50 | ' 2,06,57,273.73
gar fdt
Closing Balance 3,96,96,769.66 | 5,41,00,214.66
Schedule - T - Motor vehicles (Less Dep.) / MieR arE (31 a=ir i)
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-21 | 31- March - 20
Motar vehicles { Less Dep.)
HierR wmgeT { ftor o o )
Motar Vehicle cost as on 31 st March of the
preceding year ( book value )
22 A s E A +) 20,21,200.00 +) 16,51,500.00
Addition during the year / suidie sd=wgw 0.00 8,81,293.00
0 0.00 0 26,32,793.00
Deductions & Depriciation during the year 2,28,800.00 2,28,800.00
Hidier ToTee & a@w
Total 0 20,21,200.00 0 24,03,993.00
Less Depreciation Fund / warr fadh 4,04,500.00 3,82,793.00
Closing Balance 16,16,700.00 20,21,200.00
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Schedule - U - Other Assets

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Nai Farticulars 31-March-21 | 31-March - 20
i) | Advances (TS YIEY) 1,97,39,926.00 | 2,16,13,040.00
ll) | Stock of Printing Stationery 15,06,815.76 15,71,794.59
B¢ R o
ll) | Other Assets (TR ) 1,84,36,433.98 | 1,74,36,328.81
Advance Income-Tax 2018-19 0.00| 7,56,00,000.00
Fovcayd 2018-19
MSEB/BSNL/SMC - Deposlt (3 ) 14,85,452.15 14,95,952.15
iv) | Non Banking Assets 29,99,37,000.00 0.00
Total | 34,11,05,627.89 | 11,77,17,115.55
Schedule - V - Deferred Tax Asset
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-21 | 31-March -20
Oppening Balance 8,76,82,093.00 0.00
Add : Raised During the year 12,61,209.00 | 8,76,82,093.00
Less : Reversed durring year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance Total 8,89,43,302.00 | 8,76,82,093.00
Schedule -W - LOSS
. Amount (Rs. Amount (Rs.)
Previous Year Loss / Anfia asfar dier 2,49,66,177.33 0.00
Add : Current Year Loss / = astar dler 9,37,10,055.51 | 2,49,66,177.33
Total Loss / & et 11,86,76,232.84 | 2,49,66,177.33
Schedule - X Contingent Liabilities { §wrs avit )
Amount (Rs. Amount (Rs.)
N8 Parficulars 31- M_arcl(n " g% 31- March - 20
A) | Guarantees Issued / &= wit 46,95,22,846.32 | 70,24,64,787.93
B) | Amount transferred to RBI under DEAF 6,68,39,245.26 | 5,21,62,218.77
e SdIe T iarog Soss 991
C) | Income tax demand Contested where 2,10,31,740.00 | 5,38,35,226.00
appeals are pending with Appropriate
authorities
SR wheult ifder @A
TOTAL | 55,63,93,831.58 | 80,84,62,232.70
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® N S R Pandit & Co.

————

Chartered Accountants
Vishnu Apartments, 772/4, Laxmi Park Colony, L. B, Shastri Road, Pune 411 030.

S e E-mail.: casrpanditco@gmail.com M, 29229 97981 | Tel.: (020) 24538128 / 24537243

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To,
The Members
Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Solapur

Report on Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

. We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Solapur Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Solapur. (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Bank) which
comprise of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 and Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2021 and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the
“Basis for Qualified Opinion” section of our report, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder,
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2021 and iis loss and its
cash flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

. The bank, during the current financial year has accounted for Deferred Tax as
per AS 22 issued by ICAL The Accounting Standard 22 mandates the entity to
account for taxes that are paid/ deferred due to timing differences as per the Tax
Laws substantially enacted for the time being. Bank has opted for concessional
rate of tax under section 115BAD of Income Tax Act 1961, while calculating
Advance Income Tax for AY 2021-22, Deferred tax was computed on the basis of
the first schedule to the Finance Act 2021, tax rates. As a result, the bank has
recognised Deferred Tax Asset of Rs. 12,61 Lakh and credited to Profit & loss Afc
for the year, As per AS-22 para 21 Bank was supposed to recognize by using thg
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tax rate / laws substantially enacted, which would have created a deferred tax
liability of Rs. 237.24 lakh and corresponding debit to profit & loss account. As a
result loss for the year is understated by Rs. 249.82 lakh and also accumulated
loss is understated by the same amount.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder and under the
provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules
made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics, We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter:

We also draw attention to note No.16 of Notes to Accounts which describes the
business uncertainties due to the outbreak of SARS-COV-2 virus (COVID-19). In
view of these uncertainties, the impact of the Bank’s results is significantly
dependent on future developments.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
thereon (As per mandatory Standards of Auditing)

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Report of the Board of Directors including other explanatory information, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The
report of the Board of Directors is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
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knowledge obtained during the ceurse of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. ;

When we read the report of Board of Directors including other explanﬁ'tc'-ry
information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with the governance,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Bank’s Board of Directors is respensible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the
rules made there under, provisions of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002 and the Rules made there under and circulars and guidelines issued by
RBI from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Acts for
safeguarding the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations ar has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial
Reporting progress.

Auditors' Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

Page 3 of 6
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As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:- 5

*

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as
8 going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contrel that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
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reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where é\ppllcable.
related safeguards.

9.  Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :
The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn
up in Forms A and B respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 read with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002, the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

10. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act,2002 and section 30(3) of the Banking Regulation Act,1949 we report
that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b. In our opinicn, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from the branches/offices;

c. The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been
within the powers of the Bank;

d. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report, agree with the books of account and
the returns;

e. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with
those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India so
far as applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks; except otherwise
reported,

f.In our opinion and according to information and explanations given
to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the
expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank..

11. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the books of account and other records, we report as
under on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of Rule 27(3) of the Multi-State
Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002:
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a. We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrar_sr
to the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002,
the rules or the bye-laws of the Bank; o

b. We have not come across any material or significant transactions which
appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank
of India;

c. Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and
as per the information and explanations given to us, the money belonging
to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery are

detailed belaw.
Category Principal outstanding
as on March 31, 2021
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Doubtful Advances 18741.27
Non-Performing Investments 2.64
| Other Assets 27.60
Total 18771.51

In respect of above, adequate provision has been made as per applicable
RBI guidelines.

d. The bank has not given any loans to the members of the Board of
Directors in violation of RBI directive.

e, We have not observed any violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued
by the Reserve Bank of India.

f. The Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies in this regard has not
specified any matters to the bank.

Place : Solapur For 8 R Pandit & Co.
Date : 09t September 2021 Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN- 107309W

S, R. Pandit
mbership No.032121 5
'UDIN: 21032121AAAABB5748 N0 acecis
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SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD. SOLAPUR
(Multi-State scheduled co-operative Bank)

Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts & Disclosures

Overview

Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. (‘the Bank') was incorporated in the year 1966. It became
Multi-state Co-operative Bank in the year 2014.The bank has 41 branches. The area of
operation is Maharashtra & Karnataka state. The main business is of banking services.

Basls of Accounting

These financial statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention and
ongoing concem basis and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India,
statutory requirements prescribed under Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act 2002, Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time,
the Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
practices prevailing in Co-operative Banks in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and digclosure of contingent liabilities
at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

Revenue Recognition (AS-9)
Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following:

a) Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘Non-performing assels’ is
recognized to the extent realized, as per the guideline issued by the RBI. Unrealized
interest on non-performing advances is shown under ‘Overdue Interest Rasarve’ and as
‘Interest Receivable on Loans and Advances’ on liability side and asset side respectively.

b) Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization.

¢) LockerRentisrecognized on receipt basis, to the extent of income accrued and due.

d) Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established by the date
of Balance Sheet.

e) Interest on govemment securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is
recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
rate applicable.

f} Guarantee commission is accounted on proportionate basis as pertenure.

Accounting for Investments (AS-13)

a) The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable
to Urban Co-Operative Banks. Accordingly, classification of invesiments for the purpose of
valuation is done under the following categories:
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i) ‘Held To Maturity’-Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold {ill
maturity.
ii) ‘'Heldfor Trading’- Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.
ii} 'Available for Sale’ - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories
and security Receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies are classified as
‘Available for Sale'.
b) Investments are classified under following seven heads for digclosure in Balance
Sheet as per RBI guidelines—
i. Central & State Government Securities.
ii. OtherApproved Securities.
iii. Sharesof Co-op. Banks.
iv. Sharesincorporates.
v. PSUBonds.
vi. Bondsin otherinstitutions.
vii. Security Receipts.
Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at cost. Premium, if any, on
investments under HTM category is amortized over the residual life of the investment, with
a debit to Profit & Loss account. The book value of security is reduced to the extent of
amount amortized during the relevant accounting period. If the cost price is less than face
value, the difference is ignored. If the maturity is in the first half of the year, that year is
ignored for the purpose of amortization.
Investments under “HF T” and “AFS” categories are revalued at marked to market on the
basis of guidelines issued by the RBI. Net depreciation, if any, under each of the
categories is recognized in the profit and loss account. Net appreciation, if any, has been
ignored.
For the purpose of valuation, market value in the case of Central and State Government
sacurities, PSU Bonds & Other bonds is determined as per RBI guidelines on the basis of
the *Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd(FBIL).
Shares of co-operative Banks are valued at cost. Full provision is made for investment in
shares of co-operative societies, in case dividend is not declared or financial position is not
available or which have gone into liquidation.
Security receipts are recognized at the lower of the redemption value of the security
receipts and the Net Book Value (NBV) of the financial asset. The same are valued on the
basis of the Net Asset Value (NAV), obtained from Securitization Company /
Reconstruction Company fromtimetotime
The transfer of investments from one category to another is done at lower of the acquisition
cost/book value/market value on the date of fransfer and the depreciation, if any, is debited
to profit and loss account.
Treasury Bills if any under all the classifications are shown at carmrying cost.
Broken period interest on debt instruments is credited to profit and loss account on accrual
basis. Brokerage, Commission etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of
acquisition is charged to revenue. The investments are accountad for on the settlement
date.
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Overdue Interest if any in respect of non-performing investments is provided under
‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ on investments on liabilities side and Interest Receivable on
asset side.

Disposal of Investments: Profit / Loss on sale of investments is taken to Profit and Loss
account in case of HF T & AF S category securities. In respect of HTM category securities,
profit (Net of Income Tax) is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve by way of
appropriation of profit.

Advances & Provision for Advances

a.

b.

Advances are disclosed net of write off & further disclosed into short term, medium term &
long term.

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.
Provision on advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is
made in accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI. In addition, a general provision
is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, asunder:

Category Provision (%)

Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25

Commercial Real estate loans 1.00

CRE - RH 0.75

Other advances 0.40

Provision is made for restructured accounts in accordance with RBI guidelines which
require diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring.
Loans to directors are sanctioned with respect to directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India against their own fixed deposits.

Recoveries of bad debts written-off are recognized in Profit and Loss account and included
under otherincome.

Property Plant & Equipment (PPE) (AS-10):

a)

b)

Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued amount, in case of revaluation thereof.
The Cost includes difference between the historical cost and the revalued amount is
accounted as "revaluation reserve.’ Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure
incidental therato.

Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate
asset, as appropriate only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with
the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.

Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises. The bank has a policy of
assessing the residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value of
premises fromtime to time.

Premisas are carried at revalued amount at Rs.9.11 crores. Total revaluation amount is
Rs.9.43 crores as per report submitted by the Registered Government Approved Valuer.
Revaluation of the said property was last done in the year 2011. Revaluation being fair
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value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses in accordance with AS10 (Revised) PPE
issued by ICAL.

The surplus arising out of revaluation of premises carriad out is credited to the Revaluation
Surplusin the Balance Sheet.

In respect of premises kept in use by the bank, yearly amortization of revaluation surplus of
the premises is debited to profit and loss account along with depreciation on original cost of
premises and credited to premises account. Correspondingly, yearly amortization of
revaluation surplus of the premises is debited to revaluation surplus with identical credit to
General Reserve. In case of de-recognition of asset, the revaluation surplus is transferred
to respective asset. The bank has policy for revaluation of fixed assets owned by them.
The Bank is in process of carrying out the revaluation of its premises and compliance with
the requirements of Para 44 of the Accounting Standard 10 ‘Property Plant and
Equipment’, in respect of charging of depreciation on revalued portion shall be computed
and provided for upon completion of the revaluation exercise.

Depreciation:-

Depreciation on PPE is recognized based on cost of asset less their residual values over
their useful lives, using the Straight Line Method& Reducing Balance Method. The useful
life of Property, plant and Equipment is considered as per The Management estimate. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
the each accounting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on
prospective basis.

The estimated useful lives of PPE and depreciation rates considering the useful life of an
individual asset as determined by The Management is as follows:

Sr.No. :nrgpgﬂbﬂ%wt Depreciation {p.a.) Method
1 Building 10% wDV
2 Fumiture & fixtures 20% wDV
3 Vehicles 20% wDV
4 Electrical items 25% wDV
5 Computer hardware 33.33% SLM

The Management believes that the estimate of useful life are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. These estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experiences and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Whenever there is a revision in the estimated useful life of the asset, the unamortized
depreciable amount is charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset.

An item of property, plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or
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loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and Equipment is
determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assetand is recognized in profit and loss.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Leasehold land is amortized overthe period of the lease.

Capital expenditure on leasehold land & building is amortized over a period of Lease.
Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amortized over the period
of lease.

The items of Property, Plant & Equipment whose written down value has become NIL due
to charge of depreciation over the years are stated at nominal value of Re. 1/- to facilitate
theiridentification.

Impairment of PPE

The Bank assesses at aach Balance sheet date whether there is any such indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the bank estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset's net
selling price and its value in use. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced fo its recoverable amount. The reduction
is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account.

Employee Beneflts (AS-15):

a)

b)

Provident Fund:

It is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to
receive benefits under the Provident Fund, where, both the employee and the bank
contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the government provident fund. The bank has no
liability for future provident fund benefits other than its annual contribution and recognizes
such contributions as an expense to Profit and Loss account in the period in which
employee renders the related service.

Gratuity:

The bank provides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan, covering all eligible
employees. The plan provides for lump sum payments to employees upon death while in
employment or on separation from employment after serving for the stipulated years
mentioned under ‘The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972". Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity
Plan are determined by actuarial valuation at each Balance Sheet date using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

The bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy. The fair value of
plan asset is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefits plans to
recoghize the net obligation of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as liability, in
accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’.

Actuarial valuation of Gratuity is done by the Bank.
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Assumptions as at

Valuation Date

Valuation Date

31stMarch, 2021

31st March, 2020

Mortality IALM (2012-14)Ult. IALM (2006-08) Ult.
Discount Rate 6.32% 6.80%
Rate of increase in compensation 6% 6%
Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 6.32% 6.80%
Withdrawal rates 5% 5%
| Changes in present value of obligations

PVO atbeginning of period # 193,939,477 175,362,459
Interest cost 12,455,855 11,265,967
Current Service Cost # 8,731,036 8,461,696
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) -

Benefits Paid # (21,530,284) (19,372,935}
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 2,506,541 18,222,290
PVO atend of period # 196,102,625 193,939,477

n Changes in fair value of plan assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period  # 240,831,035 231,092,929
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - (453,724)
Expected Return on Plan Assets 16,069,500 15,476,700
Contributions # 12,500,000 13,290,656
Benefit Paid (21,530,284) (19,372,935)
Actuarial gain/({loss) on plan assets 788,772 797,409
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period # 248,659,023 240,831,035
v FairValue of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period 240,831,035 231,092,929
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - (453,724}
Actual Retum on Plan Assets # 16,858,272 16,274,109
Contributions 12,500,000 13,290,656
Benefit Paid (21,530,284) (19,372,935)
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Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 248,659,023 240,831,035
Funded Status 52,556,398 46,891,558
Excess of actual over estimated return on Plan Assets 788,772 797,409
V | Actuarial Gain/{Loss) Recognized
Actuarial Gain/(Loss)for the period (Obligation) (2,506,541) (18,222,280)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss)for the period (Plan Assets) 788,772 797,409
Total Gain/{Loss) for the period (1,717,769) (17,424,881)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss)} recognized for the period (1,717,769) (17,424,881)
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss} at end of period - -
VI | Past Service Cost Recognised
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
Average remaining future service till vesting of the Benefit - m
Recognised Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) * =
Recognised Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) = %
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits # =
VIl | Amounts to be recognized In the Balance Sheet
and statement of Profit & Loss Account
PVO at end of period 196,102,625 193,939,477
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 248,659,023 240,831,035
Funded Status 52,556,398 46,891,558
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) - -
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet 52,556,398 46,891,558
VIl | Expense recognized inthe statementof P& LA/C
Current Service Cost 8,731,036 8,461,696
Interest cost 12,455,855 11,265,967
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits- -
Expected Return on PlanAssets (16,069,500} (15,476,700}

afi® s@a@ Annual Report 2020-2021

46




TISISB

ulti-Stale Scheduled Coop. Bank

NetActuarial {Gain)/Loss recognized for the period 1,717,769 17,424,881

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -

Expense recognized in the statementof P& LA/C 6,835,160 21,675,844
IX | Movementsin the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability (46,891,558) (55,730,470)

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - 453,724

Expenses as above 6,835,160 21,675,844

Contribution paid (12,500,000) (13,290,656)

Closing Net Liability (52,556,398) (46,891,558)

X | Experience Anyalisis - Liabilities
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to change in bases 3,718,132 -
Experience (Gain)/ Loss due to Change in Experience (1,211,581) 18,219,990
Total 2,506,541 18,222,290

Experience Anyalisis - Plan Assets

Experience (Gain)/Loss due to Change in Plan Assets (788,772) (797,409)
Xl | Schedulelll Details

Current Liability Nil Nil

Non-Current Liability 196,102,625 193,939,477

¢) LeaveEncashment:

Bank has made actuarial valuation for leave encashment.
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The bank measures the cost of such absences at the amount it expects to pay
as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The accumulated
leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months is Other Long-term Employee Benefit.

Assumptions as at

Valuation Date

Valuation Date

31stMarch, 2021

31stMarch, 2020

Mortality

IALM (2012-14} ULt

IALM (2006-08) Ult
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Discount Rate 6.32% 6.80%
Rate of increase in compensation 6% 6%
Rate of return (expected) on plan assets
Withdrawal rates 5% 5%
I Changes in present value of obligations
PVO atbeginning of period # 35,178,470 30,480,864
Interest cost 2,392,136 1,957,989
Current Sarvice Cost # 14,945,989 14,858,086
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
Benefits Paid # - (3,373,820)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (21,404,509) (8,744,649)
PVO atend of period # 31,112,086 35,178,470
]| Changes in fair value of plan assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets atbeginning of period  # - -
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Expected Retumon Plan Assets - -
Contributions # - 3,373,820
Benefit Paid - (3,373,820)
Actuarial gain/({loss) on plan assets - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period # - -
v FalrValue of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period o =
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Actual Return on Plan Assets # . -
Contributions - 3,373,820
Benefit Paid - (3,373,820}
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period - -
Funded Status (31,112,088) (35,178,470)

Excess of actual over estimated retum on Plan Assets
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Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obligation)

21,404,509

8,744,649

Actuarial Gain/{Loss) for the period {Plan Assets)

Total Gain/(Loss)for the period

21,404,509

8,744,649

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the period

21,404,509

8,744,649

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of period

Vv

Past Service Cost Recognised

Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits)

Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits)

Average remaining future service till vesting ofthe Benefit

Recognised Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits)

Recognised Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits)

Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits

Vil

Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet

and statement of Profit & Loss Account

PVO atend of period

31,112,086

35,178,470

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period

Funded Status

(31,112,086)

(35,178,470)

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss)

NetAsset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet

(31,112,086)

(35,178,470)

Vi

Expense recognized In the statementof P& LA/C

Current Service Cost

14,945,989

14,858,086

Interest cost

2,392,136

1,957,989

Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits)

Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits)

Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Net Actuarial {Gain)Loss recognized for the period

(21,404,509)

(8,744,649)

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets
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Expense recognized inthe statementof P& LA/C (4,066,384) 8,071,426
IX | Movements inthe Liability recognized in Balance Sheet
Opening Net Liability 35,178,470 30,480,864
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Expenses as above (4,066,384) 8,071,426
Contribution paid - (3,373,820)
Closing Net Liability 31,112,086 35,178,470
X | Experience Anyalisis - Liabilities
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to change in bases 400,150 -
Experience (Gain)/ Loss due to Change in Experience (21,804,659) (8,744,649)
Total (21,404,509) (8,744,649)
Experience Anyalisis - Plan Assets
Experience (Gain)/Loss due to Change in Plan Assets- -
Xl | Schedule lll Details
Current Liability 15,207,676 15,948,855
Non-Current Liability 15,904,410 19,229,615
8. Segment Reporting - AS 17:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

i) Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, profit/loss
and monsy market operations. The expensas of this segment consist of interast expanses
on funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal sources and
depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments.

iy Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the financial statements of the bank as a whole.
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Related party Disclosures (AS-18):

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi—State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and
there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other than Key Management Personnel, Mr.
Prakash B. Waikar Chief Executive officer However, in terms of RBI circular dated 28thMarch,
2003, he being a single party under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclose.

Operating Lease (AS-19):

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account overthe lease term

In accordance with the AS-19 — Leasas, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Earnings per Share (AS-20):

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number
of shares is calculated on monthly basis.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22):

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax reflects
the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income measured at
tax rates applicable on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient further income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are
recognised as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and Accounting Standard - 22
Accounting for taxes income issued by ICAl.

Intangible Assets (AS-26):

Anintangible assetis recognized if and only ifit is probable that the future economic benefits that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at historical
cost less accumulated amortization.

Amortization

Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line
with the RBI circular RB1/2005-06/286 UBD_BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

Provisions, Contingent llabllities (AS-29):
Aprovision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
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obligation and a reliable estimate  can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
not discounted to their present value except in case of decommissioning, restoration and similar
liabilities that are recognized as cost of Property, Plant and Equipment and are determined
based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to refiect the current
best estimates.

Adisclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

a)

b)

A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control
of the Bank; or

A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as itis not probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation or are liable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihcod of outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

NOTES FORMING PARTOF THEACCOUNTS FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,

2021
1.

Long Term Subordinated (Tier-11) Deposits:
Bank has not raised any long term subordinated (Tier—I1) deposits.

The bank has written off an amount of 93.88 Lakhs (for 31.03.2020) towards Bad debts,
which is approved by the Board of Directors. The said non-performing assets had been
classified as Doubtful/Loss Assets.

The income for Bank assurance business for the period of last two years is as follows:-

(Rs. In Lakh)

Sr.
No.

Nature of Income 2020-21 2019-20

From wvehicle, property insurance 0.21 6.21
with the help of
New India Assurance Co. Ltd;

The Bank has neither sold any assets to ARCs during the current year.

The Bank has purchased Non-Banking Assets of Rs. 2999.37 lakh during the current year.
Bank has taken permission from RB| to purchase non-banking assets.

Primary Segment wise Reporting—AS-17
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(Rs. In Lakh)
Segment Reporting (AS 17)

::_ Particulars Treasury Otg;;z;::i:g Total
A Revenue 6,636.38 14,152.87 20,789.24
Segment Cost 5,503.83 11,075.06 16,578.89
Result 1,132.55 3,077.81 4,210.36
Less:Extra-ordinary ltems - - -
Net rasult 1,132.55 3,077.81 4,210.36
Less:Unallocated Expenese 4476.74
Profit Before tax (266.38)
Income Tax 670.72
Net Profit (937.10)
B SegmentAssets 58,324.92 136.874.74 195,299.66
Unallocated Assets 58,609.37
Total Assets 253,900.04
Segment Liabilities 83,778.44| 132,297.95 216,076.40
Unallocated Liabilities 37,832.64
Total Liabilities 253,909.04

These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the
class of customers for the products or services, different risks and retums attributable to them,
organizational structure and internal managementinformation system.

Types of products and services in each business segment:-

a) Treasury: Dealing Operations in Money Market Instruments.

b) OtherBanking Operations: Local Finance /Services
Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area, hence
separate information regarding secondary segmenti.e. geographical segmentis not given.
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7. Operating lease for Office Premises, ATM and Data Center site storage Ecquipments are
entered by bank with various parties. The total of future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

(Rs. Lakh)
Sr.No.| Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Total Minimum lease payments payable 24.14 25.7
at the end of the year (2+3+4)
2 Not laterthan one year 1.24 0.03
3 Later than one year and not later than 3.24 0.96
4 Laterthan five years 19.66 24.71
5 Total minimum lease payments 1.55 245
recognized in the profit
and loss account for the year
8. Earnings Pershare (AS -20):
z: Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
i Profit/Loss for the year attributable to -93710055.51 | -24966177.33
Shareholders (AmtRs,)
i Weighted avg. number of shares of Rs.50 each for 13951639 14059868
the purpose of computing Basic earnings per share
i Earmnings per Share (AmtRs.) 8.72 -1.78
9. Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/ Liability (DTL)

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) / Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) is accounted for in respect of timing
differences between Taxable Income and Accounting Income as per Accounting Standard (AS-
22) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl} are as under:

(Rs. Lakh}
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Opening Balance 876.82 0.00
Add : Asset recognized during the year 12.61 876.82
Less : Reversal during the year 0.00 0.00
Balance of DTA(Net) as on 31.3.2021 889.43 876.82
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The major components of Deferred Tax Assets are due to timing difference of BDDR provision

and difference in WDV of depreciable fixed asset between books and Income Tax Act, 1961.

10. Intangible Assets-(AS—26):

The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “Computer & Hardware”

are as follows:
{Rs.in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Opening Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 29.59 0
Add: Additions during the year 515 44 38
Less: Amortization during the year 16.51 14.79
Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 18.23 29.59

11. Impairment of Assets —(AS-28):

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no

provision under Accounting Standard 28 issued by the ICAl is required.

12. Contingent Llabllitles (AS-29):

a) Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts

(Rs.in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2021

Bank Guarantees 4695.23
Letters of Credit (LC + Buyer's Credit) Nil
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase / Sale Nil
On account of Income tax Demand (Gross) 532.16
Less: income tax paid against above. 321.84
Direct tax demands pending in appeals 210.32
Consumer claims
Others — Depositors’ Education Awareness Fund 658.39
Total 5563.94

b) Dispute tax matters: Four Income tax cases are pending for various assessment years
before ITAT/CIT (Appeals) amounting to Rs.532.16 lakh involving issue of disallowances.
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Bank has paid Rs.321.84 lakhs against these income tax demands. bank is having
reasonable certainity of getting substantial reliefin respect of these demands.

No Financial Assets were sold during the year to SC/RC for asset reconstruction and no Assets
were revalued during the year.

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using substantial degree of
estimation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in case of a possible obligation
where the probability of outflow of resources is not certain. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nordisclosed.

The SARS-CoV2 virus responsible for Covid-19 pandemic continues to spread across the
globe. This has resulted in an adverse impact and volatility in global and Indian markets and
disruption in economic activity. Implementation of lockdown and extension of the same has
resulted in disruptions of business and common life. The second wave of COVID-19 from mid of
March,2021, where new cases have significantly increased in India and resulted in re-imposition
of localised/ regional lockdowns in various parts of the country. The extent of impact on account
of the pandemic, including the second wave witnessed in the country, on the Bank's operations
and asset quality depends on future developments, which are uncertain and may differ from the
estimates as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the Bank continues to
closely monitor any material changes to future conditions.

In accordance with the RBI notification DOR_.STR.REC.4/21/21.04.048/2021-22 dated April 7,
2021, the Bank is required to refund/adjust ‘Interest on Interest to borrowers. The methodology
for calculation of such interest on interest has been circulated by Indian Bank's Association. The
Bank is in process of implementing this methodology. At March 31, 2021 the Bank has created
liability of Rs.1.06 crores towards estimated interest refund and reduced same from interest
income. In the opinion of management, there will not be any material variation from the estimated
amount.

Disclosure in respect of moratorium / deferment extended in terms of RBI circular for COVID19
Regulatory package.

Sr.
No.

Particulars Rs. In Lakhs

Amounts in SMA/Overdue categories where the moratorium/ 0.00
deferment was extended.

Accounts whera Assets Classification benefit is extended. -

Provisions made during the Quarter-4 of financial year 2018-20. 0.00

Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting period N.A.
against slippages and the residual provisions
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18. During the year under audit Bank has restructured total 26 accounts amounting to
Rs.68.80 crores. Bank has made provision for the same of Rs.3.53 crores.

. Micro, Small Retail
Agr(;culllt.uge (E:;z::lr;:‘es and Medium| (excluding Total
anct' "’ft_'e MSME)g Enterprises | agriculture 2
activities (MSME) | and MSME)
Current (Previous| Current |Previous| Current | Previous | Curment | Previous| Cument | Previous
Year | Year Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year
Number of borrowers 24 2 26
Standard| Gross Amount (T crore) | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL |69.03| NIL | 0.77 | NIL | 69.80| NIL
Provision held (% crore) 346 0.07 3.53
stasrlljdbérd Number of borrowers
Gross Amount (Tcrore)| NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL [ NIL [ NIL
Provision held (X crore)
Number of borrowers
Doubtful | Gross Amount (crore) | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL
Provision held (% crore)
Number of borrowers | NjL | NIL | NIL | NIL| 24 | NIL| 2 | NIL| 26 | NIL
Total | Gross Amount (% crore) £69.03 0.77 69.80
Provision held (% crore) 3.46 0.07 3.53

19. The Flgures of previous year have been regrouped / rearranged to conflrm with current
year’s presentation.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

8r. No. Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
A Cash Flow Generated From Operating Activities
1 Net Profit as per Profit and Loss afc. (9,37,10,055.51)
Adjustment for -
Depreciation on Fixed Assels 2,03,53,990.50
Premium on Investments amortised 10,21,465.00
PROVISIONS
Bad & Doubftful Debts 26,45,56,315.94
Income Tax 6,70,72,013.00
Income on Deferred Tax Assets (12,61,209.00)
Other rserves §,38,25,000.00
40,55,67,57544| 40,55,67,57544
31,18,57,519.93
Less : Income Tax Paid 6,70,72,013.00
Operating Profit Before Working Capltal Changes : 24.47,85,506.93
2 Adjustments for working Capltal Changes
{Increase) / Decrease in Investment {127,35,75,245.00)
{Increase) / Decrease in Advances 111,16,30,758.54
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Assels {22,21,27,303.34)
{Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Deposits with other banks| (74,46,48,976.00)
{Increase) / Decrease in Branch Adj 14,42,430.84
Bills for Collection 9,00,000.00
{Increass) / Decrease in Interest Receivable {57,15,70,566.20)
Increase / Decrease in Deposits 18,97,61,120.02
Iincrease / Decrease in DTA (12,61,209.00)
Increase / Decrease in Interest Payable {1,40,05,983.70)
Increase / Decrease in Other Liabilities (11,52,43,492.59)
Bills for Collection (9,00,000.00)
Overdue Interest 53,66,86,820.20
Net Working Captial Changes {109,29,11,646.43)
{109,29,11,646.43) | (109,29,11,646.43)
Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) (84,81,26,139.50)
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31-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
FAricuiars Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Cash Flow From Investing Actlvites
Fixed Assets Purchases/Additions (net of dsletions) 19,97,382.50 19,97,382.50
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
increase / Decrease in Shares Capital (35,82,900.00)
Increase / Decrease in Reserves (20,268,705.70)
Dividend Paid 0.00
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C) (56,09,605.70) (586,09,605.70)
Net Increase/(Dacrease) In Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (85,17,38,362.70)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 394,49,06,767.25
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 309,31,60,404.55
Detalls of Cash & Cash Equivalents 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Cash in Hand 24,14,05,616.00 24,34,70,751.00
Balance with RBI 276,62,29,34940 | 363,60,06,621.00
Balance in Current Accounts with SBI, its associates 1,41,11,557.25 3,29.43,086.00
and other notified banks
Balance in Cument Accounts with MSC & Solapur DCC Bank| 2,20,35,831.49 15,08,814.00
Balance in Cument Afc. with other Banks 4,93,86,250.41 3,09,77,495.00
Total Rs. 309,31,68,404.55 | 394,49,06,767.00
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Tedtg Rered Favear Anfeis ERgaR araardt
fafdy anf¥fes wURS (Financial Ratio) @WTelle cueiieTguR 3mde.

i 5 :';:ﬂ:'m 31-March-21 | 31-March-20
q) | wisae giwaT EATR (Capital Adequacy Ratio) CRAR 12.43% 11.62%
) | ) SIFCUIEE TS T Forielt AT ST 17.13% 20.29%

(Percentage of Gross NPA to total Loans)
) Freas SIS Toi Fas St dwer s 8.47% 14.88%
(Percantage of Net NPA to Net Loans)
3) | Sees ToaTe Qe Misaenet wHOT 1.26% 1.05%
(Operating Profit as a Pementage to working funds)
¥) | TVT STSITeT ST Qe Mizgenedt yor 8.46% 8.82%
({Interest incoma as a Parcantage to working funds)
Y) | TR IO VT Hizgened yHwr 0.50% 0.98%
{Non interest income as a Percentage to working funds}
%) | = T Qwr vizgendt wHOr 2.33% 2.09%
{Management cost as a Psrcentage to working funds)
) | P T [sdr visaarelt JHoT -0.40% 0.11%
(Net Profit as a Percentage to working funds)
¢) e wafar s oX (Average cost of deposits) 6.57% 7.16%
Q) | AreREIe SCTATAT X (Yleld on Assats) 7.36% 7.55%
90) | faftr Iuroh w=faT @ (Cost of Funds) 5.30% 5.94%
99) mmﬁ]ag!m (Financial Margin} 2.06% 161%
97) | Forfadd SRR ST §¥ (Average Rate of lending) 1.71% 11.16%
q93) | #.8. Y  (Credit to Deposit Ratio) 53.44% 59.45%
qy) | Heraophrdr 3dteft sEAOr (1LD. RATIO) 28.02% 22.02%
q94) | T WATVEAC IS WescdT Wigaeelt VT (Paid up Capital to Working Fund) 3.02% 3.09%
9€) | Tua odR TRl Sateft WHTOT (Saving+Current 1o Total Deposits) 19.62% 19.11%
qu) | Faa 34 vagor Jdfteft FHIOT (Term Deposits to Total Deposits) 80.38% 80.89%
q9¢) | A 7 I Rigeo Ve Hizaennelt FHIr (Cash+Bank to working fund) | 13.32% 17.33%
qQ) | TEOr SeumTer WesedT isawnef ST (Total Income fo Working Fund) 8.95% 9.91%
o) | fete Saamnel wHIOT (Cost to Income ratio) 61.32% 54.37%
R9) | SIS AIRTAANIe RCITET (Retum on eaming Assaf) -0.45% 0.12%
Q) | YerAupraiet GREATAT (Yield on Investments) 6.94% 7.74%
(7B AT
%3) | AP (Provision made fowards Income Tax) 643.25 756.00
qy) | WRY Ve wEar (34t + Ff) (Per employee business) 826.44 808.11
24) | WY Vae A= BT (Per employee profit) 271 -0.62
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Disclosures of Various Financial Indicators As

on 31st March 2021

(TIn Lakhs)
NS;.- Particulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
1.| CRAR
I} Capltal To Risk Asset Ratlo 12.43% 11.62%
Ii) Capital Adequacy ratio Tier | Capital 10.75% 10.32%
Iil) Capital Adaquacy ratlo Tler Il Capital 1.68% 1.30%
MOVEMENT OF GRAR
A Tier | Capital 11463.59 12396.68
B. Tier Il Capital 1788.89 1558.50
C. Risk Waighted Assets 106646.61 120130.54
2. VALUE OF INVESTMENT
A. Govt. Securitles SLR
i) Face Value 57062.60 43662.80
i) Book Value 56704.60 43389.22
iii) Market Value 58229.30 45627.73
B. Other Trustea Securities 0.00 0.00
C. Shares With Co-op Banks Non-8LR 3.37 3.37
D. Bonda Non-SLR
I) Face Value 0.00 523.20
i) Book Value 0.00 523.20
iii) Market Value 0.00 523.20
E. AR C Security Receipt 657.05 723.69
F. Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00
3.| LENDING TO SENSITIVE SECTOR
A, Housing Loan 3234.77 3089.12
B. Builders & Contractors 1245.38 1584.84
C. Finance To Trade & Industries 1987.39 2652.24
4. ADVANCES AGAINST SHARES & DEBENTURES 0.00 0.00
5.| ADVANCES TO DIRECTORS & THEIR RELATIVES
A| Fund Based
1) Outstanding at the beginning of tha ysar 82.90 105.27
ii) Additions during the year 248.M 882.91
iii) Recovery during the year 150.17 805.28
iv) Outstanding at the end of the year 181.44 82.90
B| Non-Fund based {(Guarantees, L/Cs etc)
i} Amount pertain to loans to Directors 0.00 0.00
II) Agalnst Term Deposits 0.00 0.00
6.| DEPOSITS
% Of High Cost Deposits To Total Deposits 80.83% 80.89%
Average Cost Of Deposits 6.57% 7.16%
7.| NRA.
A. Gross NPAs 18741.27 24451.24
B. Net NPAs 8391.27 168795.51
% Of Gross NPAs To Tolal Advances 17.13% 20.28%
% Of Net NPAs To Net Advances 8.47% 14.88%
8| MOVEMENT OF NPAs
A| Gross NPAs
1| Atthe beginning of the year 24451.24 178086.91
Il| Addiion During The Year 3190.54 10973.27
Total 27641.78 28780.18
ii | Lass -Deduction During The year 8806.63 1713.62
iv| Less- Wiitten O 03.88 128.58
Less-Prudential written off 0.00 2486.74
v| Atthe end of the year 18741.27 24451.24
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(Tin Lakhs)
I,?;'_ Partlculars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
B | Not NPAs
1| Atthe beginning of the year 16795.51 10099.78
ii | At the end of the year 8391.27 16795.51
11. | MOVEMENT IN PROVISION TOWARDS NPA
Opening Balance 7655.73 7707.13
Add -Addition During The Year 2793.15 2585.84
Total 10448.88 10292.97
Less -Deduction During The year 98.88 2637.24
Closing Balance 10350.00 7655.73
12. | MOVEMENT IN PROVISION TOWARDS STANDARED ASSETS
Opeaning Balance 515.00 515.00
Add -Addition During The Year 0.00 0.00
Total 515.00 515.00
Less -Deduction During Tha yaar 100.00 0.00
Closing Balance 415.00 515.00
13. | MOVEMENT OF INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE
Opening Balance 505.00 505.00
Add -Addition During The Year 0.00 0.00
Total 505.00 505.00
Less -Deduction During The year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 505.00 505.00
14. | Provision Made During The Year Towards
A. NPA 2645.56 2570.48
B. Standard Assets 0.00 0.00
C. Deprieciation on Investment 79.00 0.00
D. Restructured Advances 353.00 0.00
E. Ex-Gratia Interast above Rs. 2 Cr. Advances 106.25 0.00
15. | DEAF Amount {RBI CirNo RBI/2013-14/614 dt. 27/05/2014)
Opening Balance of amount transferrd to DEAF 521.62 454.33
Add: Amount Transferred to DEAF During The Year 151.94 77.04
Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claim 15.17 9.75
Closing Balance of Amount transfered 658.39 521.62
18. | Paymant of DICGC Insurance Premium pald 269.17 239.00
17. | A. Penalty Imposed by RBI 0.00 0.00
B. Penalty Imposed by IRDA 0.00 0.00
18. | Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investment
1. PSUs 0.00 523.20
2. Fis 0.00 0.00
3. Nationalised Banks 0.00 0.00
4. Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00
5. AR C Security Recsipts 657.05 723.69
6. Other Bank 26872.93 19426.44
TOTAL 27529.98 20673.33
18 | Non- Performing Non-SLR Investment
Opening balance 2.64 264
Additional during the year 0.00 0.00
Recovery during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 2.64 2.84
Total Provisions Held 5.00 5.00
20. | Transaction In REPOs 0.00 0.00
21. | Disclosures Regarding Restructed Advances Detalls of Loans 69580.99 0.00

Subject to restructuring during the year ended 31st March 2021
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( e wAs )
I~ (sre T FEm)

N 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22
T Tag e

Trayiade A 9 Ragdidts dfén ugm waw 7300.00 6636.37 6500.00
FoR e == 13400.00 13427.83 12500.00
Fevas /FhEA 500.00 359.70 500.00
TR TOW 500.00 339.49 500.00
Profit on Sale on Banking & Non Banking Assets 0.00 13.23 0.00
Provision for IDR written back 0.00 00.00 0.00
Deferred Tax Income 0.00 12.61 0.00
THUT A 21700.00 20789.23 |  20,000.00

L] (sm=e T FrEm)

2020-21 2020-21 2021-22

i E weag siarst
3t Rete =1 13000.00 13400.93 12000.00
YATT FTaR Teeiel AT 10.00 0.00 10.00
I TR, W, N4, T99 §9 3. 2800.00 2726.62 2700.00
TS Wed WW, T &9 §. 12.00 3.18 6.00
R, W, 9w, fr 3. 520.00 664.92 600.00
THA B T HE TH 24.00 15.84 24.00
R, e ad 100.00 87.85 100.00
AT & 40.00 35.49 40.00
TERI 9 gt 260.00 203.54 200.00
TS, WA, SR 3. 48.00 32.71 30.00
AT 3T Fhem 80.00 59.61 80.00
e &Y 9 g @Y 280.00 333.31 300.00
v fawm, IEue ' 128.00 208.86 200.00
TavsEde Tt el 20.00 10.21 20.00
Input GST Acc Credit not availed 80.00 88.73 80.00
Lo R 17402.00 17871.80 16400.00
T T 4298.00 2917.43 3600.00
@AY T TR wgh 2298.00 3183.81 2100.00
it et &t 0.00 0.00 0.00
wHAYE T 2000.00 -266.38 1500.00
TAT- S 1200.00 670.72 900.00
Freme 800.00 -937.10 600.00
TF 21700.00 20789.23 20000.00
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Proposed amendment in the Bye-Laws of the BANK

Mo, Existing Bye-Laws Proposed bye-laws Reason
4- B | Bank may, in the interest of promaotion ofthe | Bank may, in the interest of promaotion of | As the nominal
business of the bank, admit a person as | the business of the bank, admita person as | member fee was

4E

nominal member or associate member on
payment of fee of Rs.20/- only. An employee
of the bank may be admitted as a nominal
member and he will be entitled, on merit, to
various facilities and other schermnes on merit
sanctioned by the Board of Directors from
time to time exclusively for employees.
Providedthat such member will not be
entitled to subscribe to the share capital of
the BANK and will not be allowed to have
any interest in the management of the BANK
Including right to vote, contest election as
director of the Board or particlpate

In the general body meetings, to receive
share certificate, audited accounts and
annual report. Any person who Is a co-
parcener or who desires to stand surety fora
borrowing member of the bank or who
deslres to borrow against gold, silver
ornaments and other silver articles, Life
Insurance policles, Government and other
trustee securities and other loan for
purchase of consumer durables articles up
to limit prescribed by the RBI from time to
time and who desire to do banking business
with the bank, may be enrolled as a nominal
member upon hls application in the
prescribed form on payment of Rs.20/- as
nonrefundable entrance fee and upon
agreeing to the condition that he shall cease
to be nominal member when all liabillties
against him either as a borrower or as a
surety or as customer are fully discharged,
provided that such person is one who resides
or is gainfully engaged in any occupation
within the area of operation of the bank.

Every member shall pay an admission
fee of RS.50/-

nominal member or associate member on
payment of fee of Rs.40/- only. An
employee of the bank may be admitted as a
nominal member and he will be entitled,
on merit, to various facilities and other
schemes on merit sanctioned by the Board
of Directors from time to time exclusively
for employees. Provided that such
member will not be entitled to subscribe to
the share capital of the BANK and will not
be allowed to have any interest in the
management of the BANK including right
to vote, contest election as director of the
Board or participate in the general body
meetings, to recelve share certificate,
audited accounts and annual report. Any
person who s a co-parcener or who deslres
to stand surety for a borrowing member of
the bank or who deslires to borrow agalnst
gold, sliver ornaments and other silver
articles, Life Insurance policles,
Government and other trustee securities
and other loan for purchase of consumer
durables articles up to limit prescribed by
the RBI from time to time and who desire
to do banking business with the bank, may
be enrolled as a nominal member upon his
application in the prescribed form on
payment of Rs.40/- as nenrefundable
entrance fee and upon agreeing to the
condition that he shall cease to be nominal
member when all liabillties against him
either as a borrower or as a surety or as
customer are fully discharged, provided
that such person is one who resides or is
gainfully engaged in any occupation within
the area of operation of the bank.

Every member shall pay an admission fee
of RS.100/-

very low. It should
be reasonable,
hence increased.

To meet the
expenses cost.
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Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
A -2 W =wrarq. = Multi-State Scheduled Coop.Bank

7 BRI Head Office : ' TIIRINY', fATaveRep Wgd, Mesftha Ug, Gaganbharari* Shivsmarak Sankul, Goldfinch Peth, RIETGR. (WERTE)

Solapur. (Maharashtra) - 413 007.® I .Ph. No. : 0217-2741100 o to06 ® Email - info@sjsjbbank.com® Visit Us : www.sjsbbank.com

Branch Name IFSC Code | Mobile No.| Br. Phone Nos. & STD Code Fax
1 | Navi Peth SJSB0000099 | 9112242301 | (0217) 2741112, 2741113 | 2741112
2 | Mangalwar Peth SJSB0000002 | 9112242302 | (0217) 2741115, 2741116 | 2741115
3 | Barshi SJSB0000003 | 9112242303 | (02184) 223289, 223470 | 223470
4 | sadar Bazar SJSB0000004 | 9112242304 | (0217) 2741117, 2741118 | 2741118
5 | Kasbe Tadwale SJSB0000005 — (02472) 247032, 247032
6 | Pachha Peth SJSB0000006 (0217) 2741119, 2741120 | 2741119
7 | Omerga SJSB0000007 F— (02475) 252076, 252323 | 252076
8 | Railway Lines SJSB0000008 — (0217) 2741123, 2741124 | 2741123
9 | South Kasba SJSB0000009 | 9112242309 | (0217) 2741121, 2741122 | 2741121
10 | Market Yard, Solapur | SJSB0000010 | 9112242310 | (0217) 2741125, 2741126 | 2741126
11 | Ujani Nagar SJSB0000011 (0217) 2741127, 2741135 —
12 | Vijapur Road SJSB0000012 — (0217) 2741128, 2741129 m—
13 | Madha SJSB0000013 -——-- | (02183) 234037, 234037
14 | Asara Nagar SJSB0000014 | 9112242314 | (0217) 2741130, 2741131 | 2741130
15 | Shelgi Naka SJSB0000015 | 9112242315 | (0217) 2741132, 2373200 | 2373200
16 | Bale SJSB0000016 (0217) 2741133, 2741134 =
17 | Pandharpur SJSB0000017 (02186) 224301, 229073 | 229073
18 | Mumbai SJSB0000018 J— (022) 23083244 23010592
19 | Sangola SJSB0000019 (02187) 220049 220049
20 | Udgir SJSB0000020 | 9112242320 | (02385) 257446 254446
21 | Akkalkot SJSB0000021 (02181) 220515 220515
22 | Latur Main SJSB0000022 | 9112242322 | (02382) 244854, 259500 | 247672
23 | Kallam SJSB0000023 (02473) 262546, 263546 | 262546
24 | Mohol SJSB0000024 (02189) 232103, 232153 | 232103
25 | Malshiras SJSB0000025 |  -—-—- (02185) 235179 235179
26 | Tilak Road, Pune SJSB0000026 (020) 24325406, 41216867 | 24325406
27 | Osmanabad SJSB0000027 (02472) 226709, 226707 | 226709
28 | Market Yard, Pune SJSB0000028 - (020) 24262410 24262411
29 | Ganjgolai, Latur SJSB0000029 | 9112242329 | (02382) 256399, 257399 | 256399
30 | Dhayari, Pune SJSB0000030 |  -—--- (020) 24393892, 24391010 | 24393892
31 | Jule Solapur SJSB0000031 (0217) 2741136, 2741137 —
32 | Waluj-Aurangabad SJSB0000032 (0240) 2556102, 2556103 | 2556103
33 | Kothrud, Pune SJSB0000033 (020) 25437876, 25440273 | 25440273
34 | Nashik SJSB0000034 (0253) 2375822, 2375833 | 2375822
35 | Nanded SJSB0000035 | 9112242335 | (02462) 232311, 232312 | 232311
36 | Pimpri, Pune SJSB0000036 (020) 27420189, 27421213 | 27420189
37 | Kolhapur SJSB0000037 | 9112242337 | (0231) 2527299, 2537299 | 2537299
38 | Vijaypur (Karnatak) | SJSB0000038 | 9112242338 | (08352) 221008, 222008 | 221008
39 | Beed SJSB0000039 (02442) 223055, 228055 | 228055
40 | Kumbhari Road SJSB0000040 (0217) 2741141, 2741142 | 2741142
41| Shivaji Nagar, Barshi | SJSB0000041 | 9112242341 | (02184) 224070, 224071 224071
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